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Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To, )
The Members of o
TFCI VENTURE CAPITAL FUNDS LIMITED

Repert on the Audit of the Stagd_alq'l.le Financial Statements

Opinion a
We have audited the standalone financial statements of 1FCI VENTURE CAPITAL FUNDS
" LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, Statement of changes in equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended,
and a notes to the financial statement; including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements”).
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
wecounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2021, its Profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAL} together with the ethical requirement that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other.ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
_btained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note No. 22 to the Financial Statements which fully describes that in
accordance with RBI instructions regarding the feversal of Interest Charged on Interest related to
Moratorium period. The company has estimated the said amount and has reduced the Interest
Income by that amount with a corresponding adjustment made in the Balance Sheet.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other Matter

The Company has invested a sum of INR 4.20 Crores in Bquity Capital of an infrastructure project

“ased in West Bengal In the year 2015. The project has been functional partially till date. The Fair

Valuation for IND AS purpose states that the estimated value is lower by around 25%, although
_ the valuer could not substantiate any specific reason why the decrease in value is limited to 25%.

However, in absence of any particular information. e ding the realisable value of the project,

we have relied upon the best estimates made by he valueriinthis regard.
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Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures
to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s
Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. Based on
the work we have performed, we conclude that no such information was available during the
course of Audit and we have nothing to report on this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, change in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for. safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
- estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
- adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
“completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the - preparation and presentation of the
- financial -statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
- whether due to fraud or error.
- In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
“ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
~ and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends to
- liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
- The Board of Directors ate responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

. QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

“whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s

“geport that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

guarantee -that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

. misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

‘material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

- economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,




we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Bvaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,

“including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
- underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

' Repdrf on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L “As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
- Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a
~statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

L 2 As'.i‘equired by Section 143 (5) of the Act, we have considered the directions &sub-
" “directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India. We give our report in the
- attached Annexure “B”.

3 As _rct;uiréd by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

. a.._' ‘We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
- our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

B b ._In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
. Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of changes in
*equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
‘the books of account, ’

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid stahdalone financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
‘Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of

~ the Act.

£, With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such conirols, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure C”.




g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
' the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Lunawat & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FR N, 000@

per.CA_. Vikas Yadav
Partner ;.
‘M. No. 511351

54, Daryaganj

New Delhi-110002

* Place: New Delhi
. Date: 08.06.2021
_ UDIN: 21511351AAAAHU6358



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and
Reguiatory Requirements” of our Report of even date io the financial statements of the
~ company for the period 1¥April 2020 to 31% March 2021.

We

1.

report that:-
(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.
(b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals, According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

" (¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

- examination of the records of the Company, the Company does not own any immovable
- properties.

fi.

iii.

- The .Company is a Non—Banking Financial Company, accordingly it does not hold any

inventory. Thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable.

:-Accordi_ng to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

- ‘examination of the books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or

" wnsecured, to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under

iv. -

‘Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Consequently, the provisions of clauses iii (a),iii

- (b) and iii(c) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

- In our opinion, and according to the information & explanation given to us, the Company has

not granted any loans, not made any investments, not given any guarantees and security
“covered under section 185 of the Companies Act 2013. The provisions of section 186 of the

- f_Compa_nies Act 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

~In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company

~has not accepted any deposits in contravention of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank
. of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
- Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there under, where applicable, have been
- complied with, No order has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company

Vi,

vii.

‘Law Tribunal or RBI or any court or any other tribunal.

~According to the information and explanation given to us, the government has not prescribed

maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013.

(a) According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including, Provident
fund, Employees’ State insurance, Income tax, Goods & Service tax, Custom

Duty, Cess and any other statutory dues to the extent applicable, have generally been
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us, there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31% of March, 2021
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no amount payable in
respect of income tax, service tax, sales tax, Good ervice Tax, customs duty, excise duty,




viii.

ix.

x1.

xii.

xiii,

Xiv,

value added tax and cess whichever applicable, which have not been deposited on account of
any disputes.

In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loan or borrowings to banks or dues to
debenture holders.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) or by way of term loans hence this clause is not applicable.

“In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no case of fraud

by the company or by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the
period under audit.

_According to the information and explanations given to us and in terms of GSR 463 (E)

dated June 05, 2015, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the provisions of Section

197 pertaining to managerial remuneration do not apply to a government company.

Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable.

_:_-The company is not a Nidhi Company, hence provision of clause 3 (xii) of the order is not
- ‘applicable.

- In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable,

" for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have
~ been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable Indian
- accounting standards. :

g Dulmg the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement

-, of shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3

Xv.

(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

_ '_In'oﬁr opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
* the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons

- gonnected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013
-~ are not applicable to the Company.

XVi,

~The Co_hipany is already registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act
- 1934.

For Lunawat & Co.

Chartered Accountants

PR No. 0Q0629N
o

Partner

ikas Yadav

M. No. 511351
54, Daryaganj
New Delhi-110002

Place: New Delhi
Date: 08.06.2021



ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our
report of even date of standalone financial statements

Part A

S. No.

Directions

Auditors’ Comment

1

Whether the company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system? If
yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT

system on the integrity of the

accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

Yes.
No adverse comiments.

received/receivable  for  specific
schemes from Central /State
Government or its agencies were
properly accounted for/utilized as per
its term and conditions? List the

Whether there is any restructuring of | The Company did not have any borrowings
| an - existing loan or cases of | during the year; hence there is no restructuring
| waiver/write off of debts/loans/ | of loans during the year under audit.
| interest etc. made by a lender to the | There are no cases of waiver/write off of
| company due to the company’s | debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the
-1 inability to repay the loan? If yes, the | Company (i.e. IFCI Venture Capital Funds

financial impact may be stated. | Limited) due to the Company’s inability to

| Whether such cases are properly | tepay the loan.
- |-accounted for? (In case, lender is a
| government company, then this | However, the Company as a lender has allowed
- [direction is also applicable for | restructuring/One Time Settlement in the
| statutory  auditor  of  Lender | following cases:

Company). '

SRR 1. Mittal Dwellers Private Lid. (A/c No.
2021902001): Restructure of Advance
of Rs.7.66 Cr (Principle) & Rs.0.54 Cr
(Interest). No Loss Incurred in
restructuring arrangement.

2, VVA Developers Ltd (Ale
No0.2015908001): OTS done for
Principle amount of Rs, 1867.70 Lakh,

Interest Loss of Rs. 875.50 Lakhs.
The Financial Impact of the abovementioned
cases has been properly accounted for by the

Company.

3 Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) | According to the information and explanations

provided to us by the Company:

The Company has not received any fund(s)
from Central/state Govt or from its agencies
during the year nor is any fund receivable in
respect of such schemes.

cases of deviation.
M@&:




PartB

S. No. Directions

Auditors’ Comment

1 Investments:
Whether the titles of ownership in
respect of CGS/SGS/Bonds/
Debentures etc. are available in
physical/demat form and these, in
| aggregate, agree with the respective
amounts shown in the Company’s
. books of accounts? If not, details

Yes, the titles of ownership of all investments
are available in physical and/or de-mat form as
applicable. And the same agree with the
respective amounts shown in the Company’s
books of accounts.

assessment of realisable wvalue of

" |- securities available against all such
|loans is in place and adequate

provision has been created during the

year? Any deficiencies in this regard,

] if any, may be suitably commented
.| upon along with financial impact.

may be stated.
2 | Loans:
- JIn  respect of  provisioning | Yes, there is a system of periodical assessment
- | requirement .of all restructured, | of realizable value of securities available
.| rescheduled, renegotiated  loan- | against all 'such loans in place.
|' whether a system of periodical | Also, provision in the form of Expected Credit

Loss as mandated by Indian Accounting
Standards has been created during the year
against these loans.

For Lunawét_ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.__No_.0_00_629N

K per CA. Vikas Yadav
Partner . .
M. No, 511351
54, Dal_'yaganj -
New Delhi-110002
Place: New Delhi
Date: 08.06.2021 .




ANNEXURE “C” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (f) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over {inancial reporting of IFCI VENTURE
CAPITAL FUNDS LIMITED as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
_efficient ‘conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial conlrols over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
‘Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
‘Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
~Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial conirols,

‘Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
: operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
- internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our -audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the interna! financial controls system over financial reporting of the
Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reason bl > detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets ompa

N\a ;




2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention -or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
‘the financial statements,

Limitations of Internal Financial Conirols Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management ovetride of conirols, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate. B

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

_For_Lm:_iaWat & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FR No._'OO 629N '

R

peﬁCA. Vikas Yadav
Partner e
M. No. 511351
54, Daryaganj
- ‘New Delhi-110002

Place: New Delhi
Date: 08.06.2021
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FCIVENTURE CAPITAL FUNDS LIMITED.

CIN: U65993DL1988G0103028¢

BALANCE-SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2021

{Z in lakh)
"~ |ASSETS
(1) . |Financial Assets
(a} __|Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 249.54 338.83
(b) :|Bank Balances other than {a) above 3 3,316.77 100.00
{c) . |Receivables 4
| (1) Trade Receivables 7.26 11.71
o (I} Other Recelvables 11.65 3.12
{d) Loans . 5 11,306.56 15,200.99
{e) ~|Investments - i 6 3,855.00 6,654.57
{f) " |Other Financial Assets - 7 10.05 8.46
; Y o 18,756.84 22.317.68
(2} _INon Financial Assets '
{a) .. ICurrent tax assets (Net} 8 455.84 458.39
{b) Deferred tax assets (Net) ) 4,700.75 4,644.40
{c} - tProperty, plant and equipment 10 17.37 23.03
{d) :.}Other Intangible assets 11 0.00 0.00
(e) : 'IOther non-financial assets 12 3.30 5.47
e ) 5177.26 5,131.29
. VAssets dassified as held for sale . 13 750.00 750.31
| IR R Total Assets 24,684.10 28,199.28
~.'|LTABILTTIES AND EQUITY
- L TABILITIES
(1) ‘:|Financial Liabilities
{a} . |Payables - ) 14
- " (I)Trade Payables -
;- () Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small _
enterprises '
| ity Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro .
- |enterprises and small enterprises
1 (1) Other Payables
S ) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small _
" lenterprises -
S -+ (il} Total oqtstandmg dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 24.68 79.02
.. ‘|and small enterprises
(b) [Debt Securities - i5 7,246.10 10,173.31
(c) - |Borrowings {Other than Debt securities) i6 - -
o IR ' 7,270.79 10,252.33
{2) . |Non Financial Liabilities
(a) Current Tax Liabilities {(Net) 17 - -
(b) - |Provisions 18 447.18 359.30
{c) ::|Deferred tax liabilities (Net) -
{d) Other non-financiai Liabllities 19 9.25 888.92
) el 456.42 1,248.22
Total Liabilities 7,727.21 11,500.55
(3) |Equity
{a) - ]Equity share capital 20 6,037.10 6,037.10
{b)  |Other equity 21 10,519.79 10,661.63
Total Equity 16,956.89 16,698.73
Total Liabilities and Equity 24,684.10 28,199.28

Notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of financial statements
-

As per our report of even date attached =

For Lunawat & Co. @C Geh t{/\’/

B

Chartered Accountants

i UOOK{Q}B

Sunil Kumar Bansal
\3 °/ Director (DIN : 06522373)
Vikasarfav
Partner i
M. No. 511351

Indu Gupta
Place : New Delhi Chief Financial Officer

Date: of 66 2u2)

Shivendra Tomar

Mg. Director (DIN : 03174406)

'%\/&;%T‘bv/w@;”ﬁ/

Rachit Tandon
Company Secretary



FCIVENTURE CAPITAL FUNDS LIMITED
CIN; U65593D1L1988G0IN30284

: kevetlﬁe From Operations - . . :
()| interest Income ‘ . : _ 22 . 2,192.53 ] 2,582.64

(ii}|Dividend Income _~ . . : . 23 ...1.63 B8.81
| (i)|Feesincome . . 24 | 930.24 - _64B.88
() i_\!et _(_;alr_l on Fair Value Changes 25 . 459,78 . 130.10
A T 6taI_Rey_ténue from Operations .. . . . . 3.,5'84.17- L . 370;4i
B.[Other Tncome ' — T2 256 51 34
C. Total Income(A+B) — 1 360573 | '.3,421 57
~ | Ex genses L N . . . N R . .
{()|Finance costs- - .0 - : : . - 27 94039 - '1,421.70
(i) Fees and commission expense ] : . 28 |- T ... 1543
{ii)|Net loss on fair value changes . - L L 29 - ihe e
(iv)|Emiployae Benefit expenses -~ o 30 399.34 . 44305 |..
{v)|impairment on financial instruments - . 311 .. 753,55 | - 1,686.04
| (vi)|Depreciation, amortlzation and imgalrment . - . 1910 AL .24 .
(vi:) Otherexpenses - : ) 1320 i228 37 R : 510.48 i
B 'rotal Expenses T o T ' S 323.55 T _.4..078 95
[TElre tl(ioss) Befors excegtlnnal items and tax ©B) T 1 277.07“ SR (657 28)
o Eel Exceptional Xtems o - o o 3
G| Profit /.(loss) hefore tax (E-F) L L - ) . 277.07' R (657.28)
1-H.|Tax Expensa: - i L e I oI
i CQurrenk e o T R . i L ---76.'49 TR
"2'Ear|ie"r Year. i o e : S : I 21358 o :13.27:
|3, Deferred Tax o : : (604 (730.51)
8 Prof‘ t I (loss) for the penod from continutng ogeratlons (After Tax) (G H) N .247.48:| - _ 59.95_'

- '_34?.48 —""3g,

B L Othercomprehensive Income' T
~= (Y () Ttems that will aot be Teclassified to proﬁt or (!oss) i R T
- |-Rermeasiirement of Lhe net definéd beneflt Plans . _ 1479 o (17.00)]

~|(fi) Income tax re!ating to Iterns that wnll not be reclassiﬂed to proﬂt or Ioss 412 : {4.73)
‘|Subtotal (A) . i ] - 10.68 {12,279

- |B) () Items: that will be reclasslf ed tc proﬂt orloss - - :
(specify itams and amounts) .. i R .
(i Income tax re1atln_g to ttems that wlll be reclassmed to proﬁt or loss e R -

‘|Subtotal (B} : . -
- Other Comprehenswe Incoma (A+B) : ] 10.68 {12.27)
‘M. Total Comprehenswe Income for. the penod (K+L) (Comprising Profit R - Lo "
- (Lo s and other Com rehenslve Income for the eriod) . . . 25816 | ) 47.68
N. Earnm 1S per equk share for contlnuln [\ eratmn ) B T
“lBasic(Rs) - . . o043 0.08
Dlluted{Rs) .- -~ - ° : “0.43 0.08
Notes 1 to 48 form an [ntegral part of ﬂnancial statements . @‘(” i
As per our report of even date attached A
For Lunawat & Co. A CR @kt
s}iil Kumar Bansal Shivendra Tomar
Director {DIN : 06922373) Mg. Director (DIN : 03174406}
v =<, (N
M. No. 511351 %" oW e
Indu Gupta Rachit Tandon )
Place : New Delhi Chief Financial Officer . Company Secretary
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~ . IFCI VENTURE CAPITAL FUNDS:LIMITED
CIN:U65993DLI988G0I030284
“CASH FLOW:STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2021~ N
) ] ] - {®in [akh)
Pa rticulars T o : Year ended March 31, | Year ended March 31,
. 2021 2020
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1. . .
Net profit./ {loss) befare l:ax and extraurdinagr_ltems . 277,07 {553.50}
Adjustments for: . o
" |Remeasurement of the net defined benfik plans i 14,79 -{17.00)
‘|Provision for emplovee benefits (net) and other 87.87 70.71
Impalrment on financial instruments.. - 753.55 1,575.43
DBepreciation and amortisation expenses : . 701 o224
- {Met (galn) { loss on fair. value changes {31649 ( 130, 10)
‘[Movemants inworking capital: >~ . e
‘H{Increase)/Decrease in trade recelvables . {408} [ 6. 45)
+{1i¢rease/{Decrease) in trade payable =~ - . : s - (54.39) .
“(Increase)/decréase In other financial assets & other assets o 0.57 ] 10.41
Increasef (Decrease) in financial liabilities & other llabilities - (879.67) i ‘816,46
.~ |Increase/{Decrease) In Debt Secaritites  °. i k (2, 927 21) 0,00
: ncrease[(Dacrease) in Borrowings{ other than Deht Securities) . (5,190,073
- |Long Term Leans Glven (Net} : . : 3, 140 88 $,363,99
3 Changein Investments (Net) - : - . '3,116.30 (1,433.26)
: Cash generated from ogaratlon s . . 3,216.33 508.85 .
.+ '{Income taxes paid (net of refunds) - @ = - ' . :(82.51) (17026}
b Nel: cash generated hy_' ogeratmg acttvttles (A) : L q . 3,178:8) 338.60
: CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ) R L ] L
- |Payments for grogem, g]ant and eguigment, 1n§nglble assets . {t39] - (21.15)
. JInvestments fn FDR =55 wws ) . (3,216.77) (100,00}
" Net cash ised in mvesting actlmt ies, {B) : . Co o {3,218.41) {12115}
:|CASH FLOWS FROM: FINANCING AC!'IVI‘I'IES : Lo U i R
5 lntenm Divldend-Equ;tv : L _
Net cash generated In ﬂnanclng act[vlties ( C) S . L . -
. Net mcraasel (decrease) In cash and cash equlva[enrs (A+B+C) : e (89_.30? . i 217045
- |Cash and cas'h eqmvalents at the beqlnning of the year ° i S 33883 121,38 | -
..: Ca’sh and ca'sh guiv'alents at the and of the year o L .249.54, : 338 83 )
T T : Yedr ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
. Farticulars SRR P o021 . . 2020
Comgunents of Cash and Cash Equivatenls s L B
| Cash on hand - ; 0.11 0.24
“Balances with BanIG In current accounts ) ' : 3271 . ‘40,96
| -Balances with Banks in deposit agcounts : 216.72 297.63
-|€ashand Cash Equivalents ] 249.54 . 3338.83
- |Less = Secured Deémand loans frum banm {Cash cred ) C .
‘|Less = Bank gverdraft - . .
Cash and cash egulva!ents for staternent of cash ﬂows . 249.54 338.83

Notes 1 ta 48 form an Integra! part of financial statements

As per our report of even data attached }-;“*’ Cﬁ
For Lunawat & Co. )
Chartered Accountants i Q@ & /
&um] Kumar Bansal Shivendra Tomar
Pirector (DIN : 06922373) Mg. Director {DIN : 03174406)
M. No. 5113 %N, W .
Indu Gupta ’ Rachit Tandon
Place : New Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Date: &« of- Qa2
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SIGNIFIC ANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Background

IFCI Venture (‘the Company?), incorperated in New Delhi, India Is a Non-Banking Finance Company In the public
sector set-up in 1975. IFCI Venture is presently managing one SEBl-registered Venture/ private equity (PE)
funds/Alternate Investment Funds (AIF) having two schemes. These funds provide long-term, committed share
- capital, to help unquoted companies grow and succeed. IFCI Venture derives income from the fund management
activities in the form of management fee on the corpus/ outstanding amount of funds and by way of profit on these
investments. The Company provides financial support for the diversified growth of Industries across the spectrum in
the form of Corporate loans, . o

1.2 Baé_is of Preparation of Financial Stateinents

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 have been prepared by the Company in accordance with .-
_ Indian Accounting Standards (*Ind AS”) notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India under the

Companies (Itidian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accouinting Standards) (Amendment)
‘Rules, 2016, as amended from time to time, In this regard. oo e

“Thé accounting policles set out below have been applied consistently to the periods presented in these financial
. For periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2018, the Company presented its financlal statements on -

‘accrual basls under historical cost convention, and conform in all material :aspects to the Generally Accepted
““Accounting Principles In India (‘Indian GAAP" or ‘previous GAAP?) which encompasses applicable accounting standards
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the applicable guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI)
- for Non-Banking Financial Companles, other statutory provisions and régulatory framework. "~ .0 0
“The ‘financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 are the first ‘financial ‘statements -of ‘the Company
. prepared under-Ind AS, The. accounting policies set out. below have been applied ‘consistently to the periods. .
" presented in these financial statements. - AP R LU T R O

e Thé ﬂnz_i_r__lci__él siéténiehts w_é_re:é_t_i_l':h'c}rized_forrism_e by the Compahy’s Board _of__DirecfofS on 08" June, 2021,

' -:'I.;S Fuqciii_onél and ﬁi_‘é_sérit#idrq currency ‘

These_financial ‘statements “ate 'pre_sented' in Indian Rupees (INR);~ which—Isthe Company's' functional and
.presentation currency, All amounts have been denominated in lakh and rounded off to the nearest 2 decimals, except .
‘when ctherwise indicated. .. ' :

1.4 Basis of measurement
The ﬂnanf_:la! statements have been prepared on a historical c‘bst bas;is, except for the folldwing material items
« Financial instruments at FVTPL that Is measured at fair value

« Net defined benefit (asset)/ liability - fair value of plan assets lass present value of defined benefit obligation

1.5 Use of judgements and estimates

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect

the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities {(including contingent

liabllities and assets) as on the date of the financial statements and the reported income and expenses for the

reporting period. Management believes that the estimates used In the preparation of the financial statements are

prudent and reasonable. Actual results may differ from these estimates:
. y

Estimates and underlylng assumptions are reviewed on an ong asls. Revisions to accounting estimates are

recognised prospectively.



- A. Judgements

Information about the judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements is included In the foliowing notes:

« Impairment of financial assets: establishing the criteria for determining whether credit risk on the financial
assets has increased significantly since initial recognition, determining methodology for incorporating
-forward looking information into measurement of expected credit loss (ECL') and selection of models used
to measure ECL .- ' S : : o

« - The company has an operating segment “Fund Management” having assats, liabilities, income, expenses
and other processes and personnel focused on managing venture capital funds. Given the exemption from
application of equity method to a ‘venture capital organisation’ which may be a division or section or

- department or segment within an entity, the company has regarded the *Fund Management” segment as a
“venture capital organisation’ and has availed the exemption from application of -equity method to all its
investments in associates by measuring the investments In associates at fair value through profit or loss. As

the company has opted to measure those Investments at falr value through profit or loss in separate
financlal statements and there being no other investments in subsidiarles or joint ventures, no adjustments

. are required .to- prepare - consolidated financlal statements from separate. financial statements, These
. -financial statements are, therefore, separate and consolidated financial statements of the company-and the
~.group respectively. B : : : - s : ' ST e

B.-As;i;rr__lptioris and estimation uricertainties

‘Information akiout assumptions and estimationi Uncertainties that have a significant risk of resuiting in'a, material -
- adjustment in the year en_d_gd 31 March 2021 is in_c_lude_d in the following notes: ' BT ce

s Impalrment of financlal instruments: detefmining inputs into the ECL measurement ‘model;- including

““Incorporation of forward looking information including key assumptions used in estimatlng"rgc@j\(e_r:abl:e ‘cash- .

Cflows T

'+ "'Determination of the fair valug of financial instruments with significant unobservable inputs .-~ .
.1 s Measurement of defined benefit obligations: key actuarial assumptions T SRR
- "“e ' Recognition of deferred tax assets: availabliity of future taxable profit against which carry-forward tax losses

" canbeused o EmeE et o Lohtige R Sk ST

: 1_.6 _S:igr_iifi'c'a'n__t agtquht’irig:pé_licies_

The Company has c_dris_ist_éﬁtly applied the following accounting policies to all perieds presented in these financial
. Statemensl s '_ ) e . - [ S S BRI

A. Revenue recognition

{i) Interest Income from financial assets is recognised on an accrual basis using Effective Interest Rate (EIR')
‘method. The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the-estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
finandial Instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. The EIR
Is computed basls the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument. The
calculation Inclisdes ali fees, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts paid or received between parties
to the contract that are an-integral part of the effective interest rate. ; '

Thé interest revenue continues to be recognised at the original EIR applied on the gross carrying amount for financial
assets (when the asset is not credit impaired). R

(li)Fee income/expense that are Integral to the effective interest rate on a financial asset or financial llability are
included in the effective interest rate, Incomie from Management fees is recognized overtime on the basis of output
method of time elapsed. '

(iit) Recovery from bad debts written off is recognised as income on the basls of realisation from customers.




B. Financial instru_ments
I. Initial r_ec_ognitio_u and measyrement

" Financial assets and financial liabilities .are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Instruments.

Financial -assets and financial liabilitles are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financlal assets and
financlal liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financlal
assets or ﬁnancial_ii_a_bl!ities, as appropriate, on Initial recognition.

IL Classifications and subsequent measurement

"Fi_r":_é'néial assets ' ' '

'_On"-ln'ii:lal_ retognitlon, a financial asset is classified as subsequiently measured at either ‘amortised cost or fair value
through FVTPL, depending on the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets and the Company’s
~business model for man__ag_ing_the financial assets. o

_Business Model Assessment

. .Thé'_ Co_mpény mé_ké_s an objéc_tl\._re assessment of the business model in which an asset is held at a portfolio Ievél,

be_c':ausg--.this'best_'reﬂects ‘the ‘way the business is managed and information is provided to mahagemerit. The
Information considered Includes: ' o L e

*The stated policies and ‘objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. In particular,
‘whether management's strategy focuses on earning contractual interest revenue, maintaining a particular interest

“ rate ‘profile, matching the ‘duration ‘of the financial assets to the duration of the liabitities that are funding those =

".‘assets or realising cash flows through the sale of the assets; ST A

»"{hé..'r'isks'.:that' affect the '-pe_rfb:f_r_ﬁéngé i"_of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business
‘model) and _how_th_ose'rlsksarg'mapa__ged._ R L S

" Fihanclal assets are not reclasslfied sitbseguent to their Initial recognition, except if and In the period the Company .

~--changes _lts.bus_lness_model:for._r'n_an_agl;_ig_ financial assets. .© .~ .
Assessment If gdﬁl__:réétﬁéi cash '__ﬂbw"s are sbi_e_ly pay'm_e_n_t_s'_of pﬁncipal and iﬁté:fESt,::__ :
‘For the purpose of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial recognition.
 InterestIs defined -as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated with the principal .-

‘amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs, as well as profit
margin, o . : SRR

In assassing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Company applies
judgement and considers all the contractua! terms of the instrument, This includes assessing whether the financial
“asset contains any contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual .cash flows such that it
~would not meet this condition. In making the said assessment, the Company considers prepayment and éxtension

terms, features that modify consideration of the time value of money (e.g. perlodical reset of the interest rates).
F_inénci_a_l assets af Amortised Cést_

A financial asset is measured at amorﬁsed cost only if both of the following conditions are met:

» It is held w]thin a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows.

» The contractual terms of the financial asset represent contractual cash flows that are' solely payments of principal
and interest.

Subsequently, these are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method less any
impairment losses. A : ‘

Financial assets at Fair Value through Other Compreh

A financlal asset is measured at fair value through other col
met:



(a) the financial asset Is held within a business mode! whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financlal assets and - .

(b} the contractual terms of the financiat asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding. : :

Su_bsequentiy, these are measured at fair value and changes therein, are recognised in other comprehensive iricome.
~ Impairment losses on said financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income and do not reduce the
carrylng amount of the financial asset in the balance sheet. .

: Fi_néhciai_ assets at Fair Value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

Any financial instrument, which does not meet the criterla for categorization as at amortised cost or as FVOoCI, Is
ciassified as at FVTPL. B

_ Syb_s_equently, these are measured at fair value and changes therein, are recognised in profit and loss account.
invéstmgnt in Equity Instruments

'_'A'il'_ eqmty 1nvéstments'(bther than in Subsidiaries and Associates) are subsequently measured at fair valug through
‘profit or joss. o ' '

_ Edulty:lns_truments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL with all changes recognised in Statement of
“profit and loss... RO R : : L : :

Financial liabilities _a_hd_ e_qu_ity. instruments
-":_.-D__e'bt::arid'_equity_-instruménts lssued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity In -
~accordance with the substance of the' contractual arrangements and the definltions of a financiat liability and-an -

equly nstrument. | _
An 'é_q't_l_'ity_'._iristt_"um'eht' is any-contract that evidences a residual Interest In the assets of an entity after deducting allof

' its liabilitles. : Equity Instruments issued by the Company Is récognised at the proceeds received, net of directly

- attributable transaction costs. | B EE |

 Financial liabilities

* Initial recognition and measurement

. '..AII_'Finér_ac':lél_i._iabi_lltl_és are recognized at falr value and In case of borrowings, net of directly attributable cost.
S_tn_l_:_é__ed_ue:_it_ m__ea'_sufement R
‘a) '-Finéﬁéial Iiabiiities at amortised cost:

:After ihltial récognition, financial liabilities other than those which are clagsified as FVTPL are subsequently measured
at amortiz_ed cost using the effective interest rate method. . '

:Amqrfiséd cost Is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium and fees or costs thét are an int@.-gfél _
part-of the EIR. The amortization done using the EIR method Is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit
and_i_.oss_. )

111, sure ient Basi

Amortised cost _

Amortised cost is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at initial recognition minus
the principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the EIR method.-of discount or premiurm on

acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR and, for financial assets, adjusted for any loss
allowarnce. :

Fair Valuation

it _n_s_fgr a liabllity in an orderly transaction
rincipal or,-in its absence, the most advantageous
eflects it non-performance risk.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
between market participants at the measurement date in thg"
market to which the Company has access at that date. The fair value of a.liabil




When Market price is available, the Company measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an
active market for that instrument. A market Is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liabllity take place
with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basls.

If there Is no quoted price In an active market, then the Company uses valuation techniques that maximize the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The valuation technique incorporates all of
the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction.

H nd financjal labiliti

Der_ecbgnit[on of financlal assets and financial liabilities

" Financial assets
_Thé'COMpany de-recognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the:cash flows from the asset
expire, or i fransfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another

.On . de-recognition, any gains or losses.on all debt instruments and equity instruments (measured at FVTPL) are

‘recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss. Galns and losses in respect of debt instruments measured at FVOCI -~

and that are accumulated in QCI are reclassified to profit or loss on de-recognition. Gains or losses on equity
instruments measured at FVOCI that are recognised and accumulated in OCI are not reclassified to profit or loss on
_de-recognition - R ’ : . . . :

" Financial Hiabilities - -

The Cdmpany_'de~récog_nizes_a financlal liability when Its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or
..-._:expire:d,.. L N E _ o) o : . o

_ Modlﬁcatlons of ﬁrnam.:':ial_ assets a'rjd financial liabilities
' Financial assets | SR |
_' If -th_e _ﬁte':-_:fms:of a financial a’s$et_ are. rﬁo‘d_ifi_ed, the Combany evaluates whether the _'_cash flows of the modified asset
“are substantially different.’If the cash flows are substantially different, then the modification results in derecognition -
- of t_he‘jqug_in_al f_inz_s_ncial _;_asset_ and new ﬂnancl_a_l assetis re'cognised at fall_' value. S IR T R

If the cash flows of the modifted asset are not substantially different, then the modification does not result in.de-.

. _recognition of the financial asset. In this case, the. Company recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financtal

. asset and recognizes the amount arising from adjusting the gross carrying amount as a modification gain or loss in

. profit or loss. Any costs or fees incurred adjust the ‘carrying amount of the modified financial asset and are amortised

over-the remalning term of the modified financial asset by recomputing the EIR rate on the Instrument. >
If such a modification is carrled out because of financial difficulties of the borrower, then the gain or loss is presented
together with impairment losses. In other cases, it is presented as interest income.

Financial fiabilities

The Company de-recognizes. a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified
liability are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at
fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financlal liabllity extinguished and the new financial .
 liability with modified texms is recognised in profit or loss. ‘, :

If the modification is not accounted as derecognition, then the amortised cost of the liability is recalculated by
discounting the modified cash flows at the original EIR and the resulting galnor loss is recognized In profit or loss.
Any costs or fees incurred adjust the carrying amount of the modifled financial liabllity and are amortised over the
remaining term of the modified financial liability by recomputing the EIR rate on the Instrument.

V. Offsetting of finangial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet when the
Company has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised-aifiounts and there Is an intention to settle on a net
basis, or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneoysly;- -~




VI. Impairm Financial Asse

The Company recognizes impairment aliowances for ECL on all the financial assets that are having contractual terms
giving rise to solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

. ECL are probability weighted estimate of credit losses. They are measured as follows:

"« financial assets that are not overdue for more than 30 days — as the present value of all cash shortfalls that
. are possible within 12 months after the reporting date,
«  financial assets with significant increase in credit risk that are overdue for more than 30 days but less than
: .- 90 days — as the present value of all cash shortfalis that result from all possible default events over the
. expected life of the financial asset.
« financial assets that are overdue by 90 days and above — as the ‘difference between the gross carrying
.- amount and the present value of estimated cash flows. - -
-« undrawn loan commitments — as the present value of the difference between the contractual cash flows that
' are due to the Company if the commitment Is drawn down and the-cash flows that the Company expects to
- receive with respect to the financial assets, the Company measures the loss allowance at an @mount equal
- to lifetime -expected credit losses. Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are
- -deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets. For financial assets at FVTOCI, the loss allowance Is
recognised in OCL. .~ =~ . - ' e

' w:‘itEfﬁf_f

. Financial assets are written off (either partially-or in fully when there Is no reasonable expectation of recovering a
~financial asset In its entirety or a partion thereof, This Is generally the case when the Company determines that the
“ borrower does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts -
subject to the write-off, This assessment Is carrled out at the individual asset level. R
* However, financlal assets that -are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities under the Group's
_.recovery procedures, taking into account legal advice where appropilate. Any recoverles made are recognised In':

profit orloss, - "

" C.Leases

“ The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at Inception of a contract, A contract s, o contains; a
lease if the contract conveys theright to control the use of an Identified asset for a period of time In exchange for:-
- consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company .
" assesses whether - o I ' SRR :

0] _t_h_e’ contract involves the use of an Identified asset

(i) thé .Comp‘anﬁr has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease
and " _ T . : _

- {iil) the _Company_ has the right to direct the use of the asset. ‘

At the date of .commencement of the lease, thie Company recognizes a right-of-use asset(*ROU"} and a

“corresponding lease Jiabllity for all lease arrangements in which it Is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve: -
months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short term and low value leases, the Company -
recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basls over the term of the lease.

‘Certaln lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term.
ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial améunt of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs
less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the. commencement date
lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use
events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carryingamo
impairment testing, the recoverable amount (l.e. the higher of/the fair(\{a

‘\

1.a_straight line basis over the shorter of the
ts aresevaluated for recoverability whenever
ts may niot, be recoverable. For the purpose of
éss cost to sell and the value-in-use) is




determined on an individual asset basls unless the asset does not generate cashflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount s determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to
which the asset belongs. : : .

The lease liability Is Initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate imiplicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the
incremental -borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a
corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset If the Company changes its assessment If whether it will
exercise an extension or a termination option. Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the
Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

D. E;ﬁplpﬁée benefits
i;'Sho';t tefm.émploye_e benefits

,;:_S_hcé_nt: term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amaunt
expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amiount as a resuilt of
p_ast sz_ar_vl_ce p_rovided by the e_mployee_and the obllga_tion can be estimatéd reliably. :

ii._' Post Employment benefits
'_ a. Defined contribution plans
providentFund

. :'.Th'é Company _p.a).rs ﬁxed_ cblntrlbut_lon to Provident Fund at predetermlned rates to EPFO.
b.Definedbenefitplans | - |
; TheCompany 'ha_é.é _déﬂnéﬁ_ ;beneﬂt_ employee scheme in the form of Gratuity. The Trustees of the scheﬁ:é_have .
* " entrusted the administration of related fund to LIC. Expense for the year is determined. on the basis of actuarial

' valuation of the Company’s year-end obligation in this regard and the value of year end assets of the scheme. -

. Contribution is deposited with LIC based on intimation recelved by the Company.

: Thecompany's riet db'tigétibﬁ:ih r'esb:e_:ct'o'f defined benefit pl‘an's Is calculated _sepa'ra:tely.for each plan by estimating -
" the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current costs and the fair:
- value of any plan assets, if any Is deducted. " ' R T P

s _"r’hé"présg'rit__val_ug of thé obl_lgatidn under such defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using
~ the:Projected Accrued Benefit Method (same as Piojected Unit Credit Method), which recognizes each period of

' service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build
 up the final obligation. - _ rely to ]

. “The chligation Is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rates used for
- -determining -the present value of the abligation under defined benefit plan, are based on the market-yields on
Government ‘securities as at the balance sheet date. When the calculation results in a potential asset for the

- Company, the recognised asset is limited to the present vaiue of economic benefits available-in the form of any

“future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contribution to the plan. L .

‘The change in defined benefit plan llability is split into changes arising out of service, interest cost and re--
measurements and the change In defined benefit plan asset is split between interest Income and re-measurements.
Changes due to service cost and net interest cost / income Is recognized in the statement .of profit and loss. Re-
measurements of net defined benefit liability / (asset) which comprise of the below are recognized in other
comprehensive income:

v

« Actuarial gains and losses;

« The return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability {asset)

iii. Other iong term employee benefits

N

g-concession, constitute other long term employee
s the amount of future benefit that
d'e'c!ucted. “The calculation is performed

Benefits under the Company's leave encashment‘and leave”
benefits. The Company’s net obligation in respect of led

employees have present value, and the fair value of any related -assats |



using the projected unit credit method. Any actuarial gains or losses are recognized in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. Provision for Leave fare concesslon Is being made on actuarial valuation basis.

E. Income Taxes

Income-tax expense comprises of current & previous year tax adjustments (l.e. amount of tax for the perlod
determined in accordance with the income tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of
temporary differences between tax base and book base). It is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it
relates to a business combination, or ftems recognised directly in equity or in QCl.

(i) Current tax & previous year tax adjuetment '

Curreht tax is measured at the amoﬁht expected to be paid in respect of taxable income for the year in accordance
with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Current tax comprises the tax payable on the taxable income or loss for the year and
any adjustment to the tax payable in respect of previcus years.. It Is measured using tax ratés enacted or -
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Minimum alternative tax (MAT’) under the provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961 s recognised as current tax in the statement of profit and loss. ' ,
Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:

a) hes a legally enfort:ea_ble_ right to set off the recognised amounts; and

. b_) [ntends either to_se'tt!_e on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(u) 'Défefred t'ax." :

‘ Deferred tax Is recognised In respect of temporary differerices between the carrying amounts of assets and liabllities.. . - °

~for.financial .reporting ‘purposes :and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at

:each reporting date and based on management’s judgement, are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable -

“ that the refated tax ‘beneflt will be ‘realised; stich 'reductions.are_revers_ed.w_hen_the .probability . of future taxable -
§ '"U'nfef;;og'ni:':ed__‘défé_f_ré’& ':téx'aseéts”efe “feassessed at each reporting dste and recognised to the extent that it has -
- become_probable that future. taxable ‘profits will :be available ‘against which ‘they can be used. Deferred tax Is - ..
_measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, using tax:

. rates enacted or 's_tjl:__)stahti\;_rely enacted at the reporting date.

.. 'The'__}ﬁeesdfement of defei'red tax reﬂeets the tax consequences that would follow from the .‘l:nanﬁer in \.'i._hich. fhe '
- Company expe_cts, et the r_e_!PP_rtln_g dete,_ ttl___f_efé,vsr er_eettle the carrylng amount of its assets _and. Iiabil_i_ties.-. B

Deferred tax.asee.ts aha'.ll‘_a.b:llitiee_é}e offset enl\j if th'e Company S ; -

a.). hes a Ie_ga_ily_ehfprceable right tf) éet'o_ff current tax assets agalnst current tax liabilities; and

b) _t'i.1e"de__ferre'c.l tak_aSsets_aﬁ'd the 'd'e'_f_er'red tax liabilitles relate to income taes levied by the seme taxation authority.

The__eredit a_y'raii_ableunder the Act in respect of MAT paid is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there.
is convincing evidence that the Company will.pay hormal Income tax during the period for which the MAT credit can’
be carried forward for set-off against the normal tax liabllity. MAT credit recognised as an asset is reviewed at each

balance sheet date and written down to the extent the aforesald convincing evidence no longer exists.

F. Property, plant and equipment and Investment property
Recognition and measurement

Property, plant and equipment held for use or for administrative purposes, are stated In the balance sheet at cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost includes non-refundable taxes, duties,
freight and other incidental expenses related to the acquisition and installation of the respective assets.

. ;295@&



Depreciation

Depreciation is provided using the straight line method overuseful life estimated by the management. Depreciation is

calculated on pro-rata basis, including the month of addition and excluding the month of sale/disposal. Leasehold
improvements are amortised over the underlying lease term on 2 straight line basis.Residual value in respect of
Buildings and Vehicles is considered as 5% of the cost and in case of other assets ™ *Nif’.

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes In estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

De-recognition .

An Item of property, plant and equipment or investment property Is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal
of an ftem of property, plant and equipment or investment property Is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss. '

Transition to Ind AS

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment and
investment property recognised as of April 1, 2017 (the transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use
'su_r_:h' carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date. '

-G.__Ihtii_ngiblg asse_is.. '
Recognition and measurement

: Inta_ngiblé assets are recdgﬁlied at cost of acquisition which includes alt exp'ehdlture that can be direétly attributed or’

allocated on a _reasonable and consistent basls, to create, produce or making the asset ready for its intended use. .
Amortization - . | o
'Ar_h_c_ir?cizé't'idri'_is.__recogriized'_én a._"st'ra\'_ig'h_t-'lirie basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated __usé_ful life and
“amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
_ be_!ng_accou'_r;tgd__fpr on a prospective basis.© g : : ' S

De-recognition . -

An ln_tzi_'ngible_ asset is de-recognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are. expected from use or
-disposal. Gains or-losses atising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, is recognised in profit or loss when the asset Is de-
recognized. : '

The Compény has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangible asset reéd:ghlsed as of April 1,
2017 (the transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use such carrying value as its deemed cost as of.
the fransition date. *

H. Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amount of fts non financial assets (other than assets held
for sale and deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication
exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. ’

I. Provisions and contingencies related to claims, litigation, et

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a legal and ¢g _fg_"ﬁfuttiv'e,igﬁ_ilgation as a result of a past event, for
which it is probable that cash outflow will be required and g/reljable estimate ‘can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are measured at the present value of mé 's best egtimate of the expenditure required

ua)‘gw



to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the liability. - - '

J. Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

- A contingent liability exists when there Is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present obligation that may, but’
probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a present obligation whose amount cannot be estimated
reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant provisions, but are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of
resources is remote.Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements where an inflow of economic benefits
is probable. o . : ’ .

K. Cash arid_c_a‘sh eq'uivél_ent

Cés_h and éaéh €quivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an
~original maturity_o_f three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Edi‘ the _pufposé of the stétement of cash floiws, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits,
as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the entity’s cash
ma_nag_eme_nt._' P o] - o _ e o T

© L.Segmentreporting -

o'p'e:ra'tiﬁg 'éég:;'mént_'s' are reported in-a manner consistent with the'inte_rnal reporting provided to the Chief Operating i
- Decision - Maker (CODM) . of the company. The CODM Is responsible for -allocating resources and . assessing
- performance -of the operating segments of the Company. Refer note 39d for details on segment. information

M Earmngs Pﬁr_ Sh_a_:r.é.' B R o _
- Baslc éa_;rr{i_n_gé per share is ¢alculated by dividing the profit or. foss for the perlod attributable to the equity holders of
*the company by the welghted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of
- ‘calculating diluted earnings per share, the nét profit or loss far the period attributable to equity. shareholders and the
~weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
‘equity shares. - - ' ‘ I

N Assets held for sale

Assets are classified as held for sale if it is highly probable that they will be recovered primarlly through sale rather
than through continuing use. Such assets measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less cost to
sell with gains and losses on remeasurement recognised In profit or loss. Once classified as held for sale, assets are
no longer amortised, depreclated or impaired.

0. Accounting policy on investment In associates

The company has investment in assoclates in which it has 20 per cent or more of shareholding and therefore has
been regarded as an assoclate. The company has measured the investments in associates at fair value through profit
or loss in its separate financial statements. if any investment is held for sale, then shall measure it at the lower of Its
carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

YV



P. Impairment of financial assets

The Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively. At the date of transition to Ind

. AS, an entity shall use reasonable and supportable information that is avallable without undue cost or effort to
determine the credit risk at the date that financlal instruments were initially recognised (or for loan commitments and
financlal guarantee contracts the date that the entity became a party to the irrevocable commiitment) and compare
that to the credit risk at the date of transition to Ind AS. :

- The ECL working asstimes that there is a significant Increase in credit risk If the asset is overdue for 30 days or more
.and therefore, ECL is meastired on lifetime basis for. such assets. For assets overdue for less than 30 days, it is
assumed that there is o significant increase in credit risk and therefore ECL for such assets Is measured at the
probability of default occutring within next 12 months. ’ . '

IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (EXPECTED CREDIT LOSS MODEL

The cornpany determines signiﬁéént"lncr_ease in cred_it risk on a financial asset subject to impairmeni: requiremerits as

per expected credit loss methed if the cash flows from the financlal instrument are overdue by 30 days or more.

‘The company considers default when the principal or interest cash flows on a financial asset'i§ overdue by 90 days of
more. The company provides lifetime expected credit losses on financial assets that are overdue by 30.0r more.
Financla} assets that are overdue by _90_d_ays or moré are considered to be cradit-impaired. ' '

The company recognises Interest on effective interest rate for all financial assets whether credit-impaired or nor

credit-impaired.: For credit-impaired financial :asséts, Interest is recognised on the carrying amount remaining after -
-deducting loss allowance. For the purposes of calculating expected credit losses, the company groups the financial
assets based on similarity of type of financial asset such as corporate loan or personal loan, type of security such as

“Joan ‘agalnst -property and loan against shares, credit rating as at the reporting date.and schedule of payment
-contractually specified: such: as ‘monthly or quarterly. However, the -credit losses -are- calculated -on individual
instrument level and not group level. - o O E A

‘The c’red.'i_t_' loss calculated at individual instrument fevel Is then adjusted for the probability that the party may default :

‘with 12 months if the financlal asset Is overdue by less than:30 days and also by the.risk weights based on gross .
- exposure that Includes loan commitments and credit risk rating grades. The company considers GDP growth rate and -
o un_emp_loymgn; rate overa [J_eri_od_.Of. 10 years. R T R

“Emplrically; there isa n'ég'a'ti'\;'ré_c_drr,é_latib_n_'_hétwéen GDP growth rate and non-performing asset rate a'n“c_l‘a_.pq_si__ti\_'rg_ -

: correlation between unemployment rate and non-performing asset rate. Any negative effect of GDP-growth rate.and .

‘unemployment rate is adjusted in the risk weights applied to the credit loss calcufated at instrument level. -

The.company cal_cﬁlafés cfédit loss baséd ‘on the regression a_naiyéls of contractual and actual cash .ﬂows till the;end
‘of the reporting -period, The calculation of credit foss looks into the future, that is after the end of the reporting

“period by considering contractual and actual cash flows till the end of latest month for which receipt information is
available. . . R R - ) B

Actual cash flows beyond the month for which the receipt information is available is estimated based on regresslon
. _equation, Credit foss is the present value of cash shortfalls from the end of the reporting period to the end of the
contractual pericd. The adjusted credit loss is then corpared-with the present value of the collateral- as.on the
reporting date and estimate of legal costs to be incurred for realization of secirity to determine the expected crédit

josses to recognised as loss alfowance.

The present vaiue of the collateral. and legal costs is estimated beyond the contractial pericd If required. Any
increase / decrease in loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortised cost is recognised in profit or foss for
the period. Expected credit losses are considered based on the credit rating as at the end of the reporting period.
Therefore, any change in the credit rating for that instrument may result in change in the risk welghts applied to the
credit loss calculated based on regression analysis of the contractual and actual cash flows over the period of the

contract.




(X in jakh)

:1| Cash in hand (including postade stamgs) 0.11 0.24
2| Balances with Banks

] . 1.-Bank Balance 3271 40,96

-Bank Deposlts with orlglnal maturlly of kess than three months 216,72 267.63

. 249.54 338.83

Total .

Bank Ba1ah_ces :

3,315.77.

' 3,316.77

Total (D)

Receivables

T

3 -Fees reoelvab!e consideredgood 7.26 171
K . 7.26 1171
-(II) Oﬂ'lerreoelvab[es o R
o lUnsecured - consldereduood o Lo
__._Unwred donhlful : ‘6,83 6.83
; Olhers '. 11.65 312

: ) 18.48 ./9,.95

“_-Les AI!owance forlm@ rment |oss 683 6.83
- 11.65 3.12
it Tota! . ‘1891 14.83



5. loans .

Pa'l_-t'icu_!ai"s U )

at 3:l.st March,; 2021

(X in lakh),

(&)

{IY Ters Loans o
. -Loans and Advances (Consldered good) 1,734.83 = - - 1,734.83
= Lean_and Advances {Doubtful) 21,110.68 21,110.68
(I} Others ( to be specified) : i -
Total (A) Gross =~ 22,845.51. 22,845.51
Less: Impairment loss allowance 11,538.95 - - - 11,538.95
Total (A) Nel: 11,306.56 11,306.56
(B) . . Lz
(1) Secured bv tanglble assets and Intanglble assets 18,182.15 - - - -18,182.15
(i) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantee ) s - - - G-
() Unsecuréd -~ o 4,663.35 | - - - 4,663,353
Total {B).Gross - 22,845.51 - - - -22,845,51
Less: Impalrment loss allownace 11,538.95 - - - 11,538.95
Tota! (B) Net ' _ 11,306.56 - - - ~11,306.56
(C) Lo_ans in India -
(I)Pubuc-Sector N A - - - R
(I} Others . 22,845.51 - - = .. 22,845.51
Total (C). Gross... i .22,845.51 . . 22,845.51
Less: Impalrement toss al!owance : 11,538.95| - - 0 - 11,538.95
Total { C) Net i : 11,306.56 | . 11,306.56

(A) i ' ) : L
(i) Term Loan L ) L L
-Loans and Advances (Consldered good) - 4,089.01 - - - - 4,089.01
-~ Loan and. Advances (Douhtful) : 21,975.68 __...21,975.68
(i) Others-{ to be specified) - - N, L.
Total (A) Grass 0" . - 26,064.69 . 26,064.69
Less:Impalrment loss allowance 10,863.70 - - - 10,863.70
Total (A) Net ) : 15,200.99 . 1_5,200.99
(B) i ) : . : -
(i Secured by tanglbte assets and Intangible assets 21,898.87 - - = 21, 898 87
(li} Covered by Bang[Government Guarante e - - - :
(I} Unsecured - & ) - 4,165.82 - - - 4 165 82
Total {B) Gross . ) 26,064.69 = - - 26,064.69
Less: Impalrment [oss aI[ownace 10,863.70 - - - -~ 10,863.70
Total {B) Net ] 15,200.99 - - - 15,20_0.99
(©) Loans in Indla -
{1} Publlc Sector_ L= - - - o
"Iy Others . 26,064.69 - - - 26,064.6%
Total {C) Gross 26,064.69 26,064.69
Less: Impalrement loss alfowance 10,863.70 - - - 10,863.70
Total (C) Net 15,200.99 15,200.99
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(¥ in lakh}

6. Investmenis ]

Asat 31st Harch! 202

Government Securities

Other appreved secuntles

Debt securities

-Inter Group Balances

542,00

542.00

~ -Bords - Tax Ire.bonds of IFCI L1d of Bs. 10,60,000 each
-Bonds - Taxable bords of IFCI Ltd of Rs.1000 each

173512

1,735.12

Equity Instruments

. -Blotech Consortium Ltd.

-Jangipur Bengal Mega Food Park Tid_

326.34

F56.34.

-Him Teknafarge Ltd

669.40

669.40

- Deltron Tgia Lid

CCD/OCDJOCPS inskruments

- Bellvonix India Lid {OCPS)

5.ubsldia.rle.s .

Associates

..-Units of Venture Funds (Rs.10 each fully gald up) -

' Venture Capital fund for Backward Cfasses
Jolnt Venture.s : ;

515.82

“5i5al

Others (Speci fv)

Mutual Funds -

66,32

66.32

65,32

Investment in nguld Fund
Total Gross (A) .

2,277.12

1,577.88

1,577.88

' 3,855.00

1) Overseas Investments

(i) !nvestmens n Indl

" 2,77.12

~1577.88

1,577.88

3,855.00

Total (B) -

2,277.12

1,577.88

1,577.88

" 3,855,00 |

Less: Allowance for Im@lrment loss (C}
Total Net D— {A)- (C )] :

~2,277.12

1,577,588

et fafa |t

—3,955.00

1,577.88

(% in Fakh

Government Securities -
- |Otherapproved securlties

Debt securities

-Inter Groug Balances

Borids - Tox T Bonds of FCH 1% of s, 10,00,000 cach

500.05

S00.05

_=Bonds - Taxable IFC[ Ltd of &, IDQD each

1,586.44

Egulg Instruntents -

158644

-Blotech Consortium Lid.

—Jangipur Bengal Mega Food Park Ltd L

420,00

42000

330,00

211,39

“-Him Teknoforge Lid

Subsidiaries :

211.3%

~ 211,39

Agsociates :

T okVenwre Funds (Rs T fult[ p_asd up)

*- Venture Cagltzl fund for backward classes

506.55

506.55

50655

Jnm! Ventures

Others (Specify)

Mutual Funds

Investment in, guld Funds

3430.14

3430.14

3,430,314

Total Gross.(A) -

2,086.49

.4,568.08

4,568, 08

"6,653.57

T} Overseds Investments

[(] Inve'stme'nts in India

2,086,49

4.556.08

AR08

6,65457

Total (B) -

2,086.49

4,568.08

4,568.08

6,654,57

Less: Allowance for impairment loss (C)

Total Net D= {A):(C)

2,086.49

4,568,08

4,568.08

6,659.57

Faot Note

1. The values shown In the notes are as per Ind AS and stands at Falr valuef Cost of acquision and do not reflect the outstanding dues payable by the Investee Companies.
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(¥ in lakh)

Loan to others

-Loans to Staff (Secured) 8.86 831
-Others (Unsecured and considered good) 1.19 - 0.15
10.05 8.46

Total -

.|Current tax assets (Net)
[Total -

4,700.75

4,644.40

| Deferred tax assets (Net)

Total

4,700.75

4,644,40



(¢ in lakh)

10, Frngeﬂl plant and equipment | -

Parttcu[ars " -

At cost or falr value at the hegmnmg of the year at

31!03!2021

01/04/2019 259 - 416 - - - 6.75
Addltions 19.72 - 142 - . - 21.14
Acquisitions | E - - i ]
Revaluation adjustment; If any, - E A - ] B i
Disgosais : - - - - - o N
Redlassification fromyto held for sale - - - N . N -
Other adjustments {please specify} - - - - - E -
At cost or Fair value at the end of the year at _ | | | -
31/03/2020 22.21 .58 27,50
Additions 02 - 1.07 - - B 1.33|
Acquisitions - - - - - - .
Revaluation adjustment. if anx - - - - - - - -
|Disposals . (0.04) - - - - N (0.04
Reclassification from/to held for sale - - - B - _| -
Otiner adjustmients {please specify} - - | - = _ A
At cost or fair value at the end of khe guarter at 22,54 . .65 i i i 29.20

Accumulated depreclaﬁnn and impalrment as at the
beginnlng of the year asat 01/04]2019

2.19

2.69

2,17

Degreclatfon ﬁzr the year -
Disposals :

Impaimnen reve al} of im Imu:nt

Reclassification fromyfto held for sa

o | ls Ea s

Other adiustriients (please sm:lfv)

Accumulatéd dapreclauon and impa:rment as at the sl

4.87

ggp_qf_:hg_ygar 31!03!2q20 L

2.01

Deg(eclalion for the 1ea
Disposals ~o

-.{0.04)

jrrnent/{reversal uf [rment

Reclassification fromfto held for sale

|other adiustinents (please specify)

Accumulated ‘depreclation and lmpalrment as at tha
: Megmw_msmn '

11,82

Net carrying amount at the heglnn[ng of the year as
at 01/04/2019 ..

" 0.40

3.66

4,06

Net carrying. amuunt a3 at tha end of t.he year, as at
31/03/2020 ¥

$ 1846

4.56

23.03

Net carrying amount as at the end of the quartar as

12,32

5.04.

17.37




11. Other Intangible assets

(Tin lakh)

At cost or fair value at the beginning of the year as at 01/04/2019

Additions

Acquisntlons

Revaluatlon ad]ustment if any

Disposals

At cost or fair value at the end of the year at 31/03/2020

Additlons

Acquisitions

Revaluation adJustment if any

Dispasals

At cust or fair value at the end of the year at 31/03/2021

Accumulated depreqatlon and :mpairment as at the begmmng of the year as 0.13 0.13
lat. 01[04!2019 - - L
Dapreciation for the year _0.07f 0.07
Disposals .- s - "
: Impairment/(reversal) of 1mpalrment - s
Accumulated - deprematlon and lmpairment as at the end of the year 0.20 0,20
g 31]03,’2020 L R
-|Depreciation forthe vear - -~ 0.01 _0.01] -
- |Disposalg ;- L - -
Impairment/{reversal} of lmpalrment : : - - S
j-AccumuIated depreciatlan and lmpalrment as at tha end of the quarter 0.21 821
J|31f03/2021 BN Lo
-|[Net cariyjing amount atthe ba innin of the year as at 01[04[ 2019 20,07
‘[Net carmng amount as at the end of the vear as as at 31/03/2020 . .01 .

: Net carrymg amaunt as at the end of the year as at 31[03[2021

S {a} Pre:pald Expenses

@ GSTCredt

: Total

750.00

Investment in Assomates

750.00

750 31|

Tota! L

(1) ra ePayabIes

(1) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterpnses and
small enterprises :

(2) Other Payables

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

(if) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

24.68

79.02

Total

24.68

78.02




el Total (B)

(4=1+4243) -

: 1) 2) 3)
{Bonds

|21 Bonds of Rs. 10,00,000 each secuired 216.52 216.52
- |480 Bonds of Rs. 1,00,000 each unsecured 485.61 485.61
. -] 596 Bonds of Rs..1,00,000 each unsecured . 598.93 __598.93
":|583 Bonds of Rs. 10,00,000 each- secured 5,945.04 _ 5,945.04
"+ {Total.(A) j 7,246.10 7,246.10
-+ | Debt securities In India _ 7,246.10 7,246.10
- ]Debt securlties uutstde India_. R e
. 7,246.10 7,246.10

I ¥ T 1) :2) {4=1+243) .
L Bonds S ' PR ' R
1200 Bonds of Rs. 10 00 000 each secured . '2,101.79 -2,101.79
- 17]1510 Bonds of Rs. 1,00, 000 each unsecured 1,527.64 - 1,527.64
*.1506 Bonds of Rs. 1,00,000 each unsécured +'508.85 598.85
583 Bonds of Rs 10 00 000 each secured ' . 5945.04 1 5,945.04

| Total: {A):: . ) 10,173.31 : 10,173.31

- | Debt securihes In Tndia 10 173. 31 ' 10 173 31

| Debt securitles outside Indta B

g 10,173 31 ) 10,173 31

: _Z..: Total(B) :




Foot-notes

IFCI Venture Capital Funds itd.

Issuer
Issue size Rs, 20 Crores .
Face Value Rs, 1,000,008.00 { Rupees Ten Lac ) per bond
Tenure & Redemption At end of 10 Years from date of aﬁul:rnent i.e. 10th October, 2024
Coupon Rate 10.80% p.a. annyal
Security Pail-pasy charge on Book Dabts
Interest Payment Interest shall be made annual!! anriually onlOth Octaber
*
Issuer IFCI Venture Cagital Funds Ltd.
Tssue size Up ko Rs, 15.10 Crores Including green shoe optiop of Rs. 0.10 Crores
Face Value . Rs. 1,00,000.00 ( Rupees One Lac b} ger bond
Tenure 10 Years
Put Call . JALparat the end of 5th year frorn the date of allotment
Redemption AL Oar. mmmuumfmmﬂeﬂmmwtaﬂmwhﬂmw. 2023
Coupon Rate - ]10.15% p.a. annual " R ] B .
Enkerest Payment _ |Interest shall be made annual.[g oiniBth Februaw
Issuer - IFCT Venture Cag tal Funds Ltd. :
Issue slze Up to Rs. 64.20 Crores including green shoe ugtlon of Rs. 39 20 Crores
Face Value Rs 1, 00 DDU UD ( Rupees Cne Lac ) per bond
Qption < - - Opt!on -1 Dptlon -2
Tenure - . 5 Years . » . . 10 Years - :
PutCall - - B O o . At par at the end of?th Year
Redemption . - ']At par at the end of 5"‘ year fmrn deemed date of allotment l.e lﬁth Uctober, 2017 - At par at the end of 10th year from deemed date o
S “{redeemed _ aflotment l.e 16th October, 2022
Coupgn Rate 10.25% p.a. (seml annual)

Interest Payment

D Interest sha1| be made an Seml Annua[ basis on 15th March and 15th September eve;y year

+

Isstier -

. IFCI Venture Cagita

Issue slze - . - JUp to Rs. 100 Crores Includlng Green shoe oplion : - T

Security - --|Fiest Paﬂ Pasu charge on the recewables of the Company to the extent of 125% ef the outstandlng Bonds at any polnl: of t|me, during the currency of

Face Value .. |Rs. 10‘00,000 .00( Rugees Ten Lac) per bond

QOption |opton =2 . o

Tenure - -Jiwovears .. i

Put Call i R par at the end of 3rd year, Sth year & 7th Year respectively

Redemption - 1At par on exerclslng putJ call optlon at the end of 3“‘ year o 5"‘ year or 7"‘ year or at the end of 10“‘ year from deemed date of allotment, whlchever
LI lis eadier i.e 24th Ianuary, 2022

Cougon Rate "~ 10.75% p.a.(Annual on 24th Jahuary)




(¥ in fakh)

16. _Borrowingﬂq_thet -t_han_:Dobtr_s_e‘cu;it‘_ies_),_. o

. 1) 2) 3) (4=1+213)
(a} Term Loans '
(i) from Banks - - - _
{b) Deferred payment HabllltlES - - - -
(c ) Loan from related parties-IFCL Ltd - - - -
(d) F"nance Lease Obliqat[ons - - - -
(e ) Liablhty component of compound ﬁnancial instruments - - .
(f) Loans repayable on demand i
() from Banks-credit facilities Z - Z Z
(||) from other Partles - - - -
Total - - - - -
‘| Borrowings.in India - - - ;
_ Borrowmqs outside India - - -
Total : - - - -
As at 31st March, 2020
TR \ At Fair Value  |Designated at Fair
Parttlctslar.s. ’ At Amortised through profit or | Vahie through Total
. Cost ‘
loss Profit or Loss ‘
1) 2) 3) (a=1+2+3)

. (a) Term Loans,

(i) from Banks

(b) Deferred payment liabillties__

“{{c} Loan from related partles-IFCL Ltd

|(d) Finance Lease Obligations .

(e ) Liabihty component of compound fi nancial Instruments -

: (f) Loans reoavable on demand

(1) frorn Banks-credit facnltles :

(i) from other: Parties .

B (Q) Other Foans (specify nature)

Short term Securecl !oan from KARUR VYSYA

% Total

Borrowmgs tn Indla

Borrowmgs outside India

Total

o D8 e




(% in lakh)

Provision f_or Tax {Net of Advance Tax & TDS)

To_ta]

(T in lakh)

Provision for Employee benefits 259.54° -255.52
Provision for Reversal of Interest on Interest 555 R
General Prowsmn (COVID 19) 182.09 103.78
Total 447.18 359 30
(¥ in. akh)

: Other Pavables -

Total

Tax and other deductlon/collection pavable 7.36 ) BB
: -other payables 1.88 ] - -880.41
9.25 . '888.92




(R.inlakh)

20, Equity Share Capital .-

Note: 1 SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED: .

Equity Shares of Rs. 10!- each - 15,000.00 15,000.00
Total - 15,000.00 15,000.00
ISSUED SBSCRIBED & PAID UP; j B
Equ]tv Shares of Rs,10/- each fully paid up. 6,037.10 6,037.10

Total 6,037.10 6,037.10

Fdot Notes:

i. Reconciliation of the number of shares outst.anding.

Number of equity shares at the beginning of the Year .'§L0'3,71,oua 6,037, 10 6, 03 71, 008 T '6.057.10
Equity shares issued during the year S j - ERE
Numbar of equity shares at the end of the Year 6,03,71,008 6,03,?1 008 o 6,037.10 1.

6 037. 10

ii. Shares hetd by holdmgl Ultlmate holdin _g oompany and[or the‘

: ‘irlesLssomates o
1st:March; 2021

Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each Fullv Paid

5,85,21,008] . 98,50

i -'Detalls of sharehulders hol 'n more than 5% shares in the om an

Fuliv paid equity shares, whlch have a par va[ue of Rs 10 carrv one vote per share and carnr a rlght to dividends. .

IEC] Linited( Holding Company) " 5,05,21,008 "08.59]
Total' 5,95,21,008 98.50] 5,95,21,008] . 98.59
FootNol:e. S

Equlty Shares of. Rs.lol- each Fullv Faid

= 5.05,24,008

"5.05,21,008 ] . 08.59 .

IECT Limited -0

Total -

Oth

5,95,21,008

1, Securltv Premlum Account represents the amount received on equity share over & above Its face value.

' Retalne Earning .3,006.50 - 2,810,65
Sécurities Premium Account ERRtY 3 : 4,747.90 . -4,747.90
Statutory Reserve {Reserve Ufs 451C of RBI Act 1934) : 3.173.89 3,122.25

Speclal. Reserve under Section 36(E)(vIil) of the LT Act, 1961 L. 520 5,20
0cI- Resmeasurment of deﬂned beneﬂt g!a : (13.70) {24.28)
Total - R . 10,219.79 10,661.63

Foot~n0te S )

59521,008 | 9859




(X inJakh)

21, Other Equity -~

Balance atthe begmning of the repomng . 3,112,772 4,747.90 5.20 2,366.29 (12.11) 10,220.00
period i.e. 01.04.2019 - . : S - ST
Correction of prior perlod error S - - 393.94 S +-393.94
Restated Balnce sheet at the beglnnlng of the 3,112.72 4,747.90 5.20 2,760.23 (12,41} : 10,613.94
reporting perlod - " - ' : SRS .

Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - '59.95 (12.27) 47.68
Transfer between reserves and retalned earnlngs 9,54 - - “(9,54) HERRRE S AR
Balance at the end of the reportmg permd 3,122.25 4,747.90 5.20 2,810.65 (24.38) '.10,6__61.6_3_
f.2.31.03.2020. L e - . A SRECTAERA
Total Comprehensive Tncome for the year - - - 247.48 ~10.68 258:16 |
Transfer between reserves and retalned earnlngs 51.63 - - (51.63});. - ’ e
Ba!ance at the end of the reporting period 3,173.89 4,747.90 ‘5.20 3,006.50 . (13.7€) o 10,919.79.

ie. 31, t.n 2021

-2




Interest on Loans . - 1,898.86 - -

Interest income from investments - 190.63 -
Inferest on Depos:ts w1th Banks . - 103.03
3,192.53

Total L _ -

- 2,401.48 — -

Interest on Loans

Interest incame from investments - : - - -172.63 j -
Interest on Deposns w1th Banks - 8.52

Total RS ) - 2, 582 64 : -

*In accurdance with the RBEI : Circular Neo. RBI] 2021-22f 17 DOR.STR.REC.4/21.04.048/2021-22 dated April 7, 2021 and the
methodology for calculation of Interest on Interest based on guldance issued by Indlan Banks' Association, the Company has putin
place a Board approved polu:y to refund / adjust interest on interest charged to borrowers during the moratorium period, I.e. March 1,
2020 to August 31,2020 i.e.’for the moratorium period The Company has ‘estimated the sald amount of Rs.5.55 lakh .and duly

reflected In the financial statements for the year-ended March 31, 2021, Biln case there is any change in the calculation for )

subsequent perlod it will be accounted for whlle Implementmg the same in FY 2021-22

Total

Tatal

A. Net Galn an ﬁnanmai instruments at falr value

through profit and loss account :-
a) On trading portfollo ]

- Investments

- Derivatives

- Others

b) On financlal instruments designated at falr
value through profit and foss account

B. Others

Total

459.78

130.10

Fair Value changes

-Reallsed

143.35

355.77

-Unrealised

31643

(225.67)

Total

459.78

130.10




(¥ in lakh}

Ead Debt Recovered ‘

10.96

Other incomes* 10.59 51.24
Total ] i . 21.56 51.24

* Any jtem _u_ndér_ the subhead ‘Cther Incomes’ which exceeds one per cent of the total income to be presented separately

27. Finan:

intéresf on :Bonds and borrow ng

5 -

1,389.44]

Other Interest expense

--32,26

. To_tal S

Total -~

Fee for isstirance of letter of comfort_to IFCI ltd.,

1,421.70



(X in lakh)

7129, Net loss on fair value changes

Part%cu[ars

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

A. Net loss on financial instruments at fair value
hrough profit and loss account :-

) On trading portfolio

Investments

Derivatives

Qthers

b} On financial Instrtiments designated at fair '
alue through profit and loss account

Salaries and wages including bonus 381.30 420.76
Post employment benefits 7.88 7.49
Qther Employee Benefits 10.15 _ 1480
Total T 399.34 443.05

Loans and Advantes

675.25

Qther Recelvable -~ .- = - N
General Provision {COVID-19) - 78.30
Total s - -753.55

(X in lakh)

Rent, taxes and energy costs '177.83 180.01
Repairs and maintenance 41.91 30.90
Printing & Stationery 2.22 3.88
CSR Expenses . 5.42 12.34
Postage & Telephone 2.60 2.24
Advertisement.and publicity 3.02 10.73
Traveliing 8 Conveyance 2.24 _15.28
Director’s fees, allowances and expenses 11.76 8.51
Auditor's fees and expenses*® 7.18 9,78
Legal and Professional charges 66.73 111.84
Insurance .25 (.20
Bad Debts Written Off 897.52 111,02
Other expenditures 9.70 13.77
Total 1,228.37 510.48

* Refer note 34 for details on payment to auditors.




Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

{All amounts are in Rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated)

IND AS -12 Income tax- Disclosures
33. (a) Deferred tax balances

The following is the analysm of deferred tax assetsf{liabilities) presented in the balance sheet:

(T in lakh)
Particulars - As at 31st March,| As at 31st March,
' 2021 2020
Deferred tax assets 4,720.74 4,645.05
Deferred tax liabilities {19.99) (0.65)
Deferred Tax Asset { {Li abllitles) (Net) - 4,700,75 4,644.40 :
(T in lakh}
Partlcu_lar_s As at March 31 Movement Movement; As at 31st March,
’ 2019 Recaognised Recognised 2020
in Statement of in other
Profit and comprehensive
Loss income
Deferred tax (liabilities) /assets in relation to:
Property, plant and equipment and Intanigble Assets 0.05 (0.70) - {0.65)
Fair value of Investments 1,242.63 (1,173.93) - £8.70
Defined benefit obligation 51.28 24.54 {4.73) 71.09
Impairment on Fmanciai Instuments 2,343.55 678.73 - 3,022.28
Tax Losses 271.64 1,182.47 - 1,454.11
Provision:.of Covid-19 - - - 28.87 - 28.87
Deferred Tax Asset { (Llahlll es) { Net) 3,909.16 739.97 (4.73) 4,644.40
Partlculars As at 31st March, Movement Movement| As at 31st March,
2020 Recognised Recognised 2021
in Statement of in other
Profit and comprehensive
T . ) Loss income
Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets in relation to:
Property, plant and eguipment and Intanlqb!e Assets (0.65) (0.01) - (0.65)
Fair value_of Investments 68,70 (88.03) - (19.33)
Def ned benefit obligation 71.09 {3.00) 4,12 72.20
mpairment on Flnanqal Instuments 3,022.28 187.85 - 3,210.13
Tax Losses 1,454.11 {156.43) - 1,297.68
MAT Credit .- - 90.06 50.06
Provision of Covid-19 28.87 21.78 - 50.66
Deferred Tax Asset [ (Liab ltles) ( Net) 4,644.40 52.24 4.12 4,700.75

Note : d_efe_rred tax assets has not been created on last year losses

33. (b} Current Tax reconcilation

The foilowmq is the analysls of Current tax assets/{liabilities) presented in the balance sheet:

(¥ in lakh)
Particalars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
B 2021 2020
Opening Balance Assets/{Liabilities) 458,33 301.40
Provision made during the year {90.06) (13.27)
Income tax paid during the year 87.51 170.26
Closing Balance Assetsf{Liabilitles} 455.84 458.39

— 3\




Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021
(All amounts are in Rupees 1akhs unless otherwise stated}

34 Payment to Auditors

35

Audit Fees )
Certification and other services

' Reimbursement of Expenses

Total

l:_iet_ails_of corporate social responsibility expenditure

&) Gross amount required to be spent by the company for
-+ respective financial year

36.

. _.'(1) Estlmated amount of contract (including lease contract) remalning to be
~ - “executed on capital account (net of advances) - ' :
(u) Undrawn Commltments S

37

- Amount Transfer to IFCI Soclal foundation
-PM Care fund
Constructlon/ Acqulsition of Assets

o 'Contingent Ilabllltles and commitments (to the extent not
'prowded for) :

Clalms not acknowledged as debts

Total

For the year For the year
ended March 31, . .ended March 31,
2021 2020
545 6,95
1.38 1.65
- 0.41
6.83 9.01.
For the year For the year ..
ended March 31, ended March 31,
2021 . 2020
542 12.34
5.00 12.34
0.42 -
Asat31stMarch,  Asat31st March,
2021 2020
NIL L

Considerlng the current _status of the pendmg litigation cases, no materlal finandial Impact is expected an the ﬂnanc:al statements

ason March 31, 2021

';a. Commitments

Total

C. Contl_ngent assets

500.00

500.00

500.00

500.00

There are no contingent assets during the year and the corresponding previous reporiing years.

Expenditure/Income in Foreign Crrencles:

There Is no foreign currency Expenditurefincome In current as well as in preceeding reporting years




Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021
{All amounts are in Rupees Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

38

i
A.

{a). O ' '
_The schemé is fully funded wnth Life Insurance Corporatlon of India (LIC). The funding requlrements are based on the gratuity. fund's

Employee benefits
Tne Corapany operates the following post-employiment

. Deﬂned contribution plan
-‘fhe Company makes monthly contribution towards Provident Fund which Is a defined contelbution plan, The Company has no

obligations cther than to make the specified contributions. The contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as they
accrue. The amount recognised as expense towards such contribution are as follows:

For the year ended March For the year ended March
31,2021 31, 2020

'Cohmbutiun toProvident Fund . - . 7.85 ‘7,28

Deflned Benefit n!an

- Gratuity

-Gratuity llah!lty has been determmed and accounted on the basis acturlal valuation carried out as at March 31, 2020
‘Based on the actuarlal valuation cbtalned in this respect; the following table sets out the status of the gratunty pIan and the amounts
recogmsed in the Company’s fi nancial statements as at halance sheet date:
: . . : “o: For the year ended March For the year ended March
31 2021 31, 2020

'Netdeﬁned beneficliabiity .~ 176 ©113.94

Funding

actuarial measurement framework set out in the funding palicies of the plan. The funding of the plan is biased on a sepérate actuarial

: valuation for-funding purposes for-which the assumptlons may dlffer from the assumptlons set out In Sectlon "d" below. Employees .

_ _do net contribute te the plan.”
: expected contributians to gratulty pfan for the year endlng 31 March 2021 is INR 21.17 lakh.

(b) e
"~ The followmg table shuws a reconuliatlon from the opening ba|ances to the c!oslng baEances far net def‘ ned benert (asset) Iiabmtyi -
- and m; components' o )

(<)

-Reconc:llatlon of the net defined bengefit (asset) / llability

Fur the year ended March 31, 2021 . For tha year ended March 31, 2020
-Met defined ° B Net deﬂned
. ?;2:;: _ _FaItr valu_e tosf : (be!!e:;; I::E:;: Fallr value tosf (hgn:;")l}
P ‘plan assets  (asset)) ' - o plan assets  (ass
B L obligation TN iy - OBligation . T liablity
-+ | Balance at the béginning of the year -202.82 868.88 - 113.94 164.69 80.54 . . 8415
- "tincluded in profitor loss ... 3 ' L : S
| Current service cost .. 1347 oo © 1347 11.69 - _1_1.69
. Past service cost Inciuding curtallment i - - . - - - ~
* Gains/lLosses L o . : ) . . i
Interest cost (Income) o 15.03 (6.28) 8.75 12.75 . _ {6.26) 6.51
N B 2851 - {6.28) 22.23 24.44 {6.26}) 18.20
: Included in other cornprehenswe e I
|income - : .
) Remeasuremenu; Iuss (galn) : - - - - - -
— Actuarial loss (gain) arlsing from: . - - - - . - -
- demographic assumptions. ~ | - - -. 0.08 - -
- financlal assumptions -~ - (0.24) - (14.79) 2102 - 16.08.
-~ experlence adjustment {1430} - - 0.25 (4.99) - 0,03
- Of1 plan assels 0 - . - - - - - {0.03)
) : : (14.55) - (14.55) 16.11 - 16.08
Other . ) ' . o
Contributlons pald by the emplover - 3.86 {3.86) - 4,50 {4.50Y"
Benefits. pald dlrectlv - . - - (2.41) (2.41) -
Misc, + : : - - - C - - -
. - 3.86 (3.86) {2.41) 208 - (4.50)
Balance at the end of the year 216.78 99.02 117.76 202.82 88.88 113.94
Plan assets
For the year ended March For the year ended March
B 31,2021 31, 2020
Invastment with Life insurance Corporation 100% 100%

On an annual basls, an asset-llabliity matching study Is done by the Company whereby the Company contributes the net Increase in
the actuarial liability to the plan manager (insurer) in order to manage the liability risk,

33




{d) Actuarial assumptions

{e

—

Principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as welghted averages):
: ) . For the year ended March For the year ended March

31,2021 31, 2020
Discount rate - 6.80% 6.79%
Future salary growth o 8.50% 8.50%
Withdrawal rate: . -
- Up to 30 vears - 3.00% 3.00%
- - From 31 to 44 years ’ 2.00% 2.00%
Above 44 years o 1.00% 1.00%
Retirement Age (in year) : . 60 60
Mortality - . )
R 100% of IALM (2012-14) 100% of TALM (2012-14)
Sensitivity analysis of significant

-assumptions. : _ .
- The Tollowing table present a sensitivity analysis to one of the relevant actuarial assumption, holding other assumptions constant,

*“showing how the defined benefit obligatlon would have been affected by changes in the relevant actuarla) assumptions that were

reasdnably possible at the reporting date.

For the year ended March For the year ended March

‘31, 2021 31, 2020
RIS T A : Increase . Decrgése Increasa Decrease
Discount raté {0.50% maovement) } - (11.03) © 1025 (10,32} © 959

"7 Future salary growth (0.50% movgment) _' . 10.28 (11.17) N 962 - {10.45)}

] .'AithOugﬁ_fhe_'anaiys[s do_és not take- account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does provide an
** approximation of the sensitivity of the assumiptions shown. 7 o T SR
: S_e_n_sltlvlt.les due tp_mortalit{ & withdrawals are nat material & hence Impact of change due to these not calculated. - !

®

Expécted i_n'atur.i_tg a'r_i"a'l\rsis of tha defined benefit plans in future years S e
LI T T e " For the year ended March _Fo‘rtheyea‘r_endedl’-‘larch

31,2020 .0 31,2020
e iUiioooon S ass C 4
. Between 2-Byears. . . .o . ) c : 14,27 S+ 16.80
.16 yedr onwards R L 19796 o 18188
seTekal e ' 21678 .202.82

e As at 31'Makh 2021, the weigh_ted—a_ve_ré_ge duration of the defined benefit obligation was 15.08_yéars (31 March _2620: 15.73 yeafé).

@

ii

~—

Discreption of risk exposures. ' .
~‘Valuations are based on certaln assumptions, which are dynamic In nature and vary over time. As such company is exposed to
various risks as follow - -

' 'Sa_'!a'r'y I_h_créases_': Actual sal_aiy Increases. will increase the Plan's liability. Increase in salary increasa rate assumption In future
" valuations will also Increase the Habllity. - . s ’
*Investmant RIsK : If Fian Is furided then assets liabilities mismatch & actual investment return on assets lower than the discount

rate agsumed at the last valuation date can Impact the liability.

- Discount Rate ¢ Reduction in discount rate In subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s liability.

“Mortality & disability : Actual deaths'&:dISabl!ity cases proving lower or highet than assumed in the valuation can impact the

liabilies. =

Withdrawals : Actual'withdrav)\ta_!_s proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent
valuations can Impact Plan’s liability. '

Other long-term employment benefits .
The Company provides leave encastmient benefits and leave falr concesslon to the employees of the Company which can be carried
forward to future years. Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for compansated absences Is as under-

For the year ended March For the year ended March
Ampunt recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss 31’_ 2021 31, 2020
Leave encashment ' 24,14 4333
Leave fair concession 5.02 30.32

32 .
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021
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39 Relatecl party disclosure

1 Name of the related party and nature of relatlonship

A, Nature of Relatronshlp -
Holdl_ng comp_anv

Fellow Subsidiaries
“Associates _
: l_(éy Managerial Parsonnel

b_irectp_rs

: Name of tha Related Party

IFCE Limited

IFCI Financial Services Ltd. {IFIN)
IFCI Factors Lid. (IFL)

‘IFIN Securities Finance Limited (indirect control through IFIN)
‘IFCI Soclal Foundation (Trusk)
:Stock Holding Corporation of India Ltd.

Venture Capital Fund for Backward Classes (VCFBC)
Associates held for sale
- Sharon Solutions Ltd

Daaj Hotels & Resorts Pvt Ltd

Tltan Energy System Ltd

. 1) Shei Shaktt Kumar Managing Director (w.ef 1 October, 2018 - 9 June 2020)

(1) Shrt Shivendra Tomar - Managing Director {(w.ef10 June 2020)

- (iity Smt. Indu Gupta - Chief Financlal Officer
‘(v) Smt. Priyanka Munjal - Company Secretary (w.e.f 12 March 2019 27 May 2020)
: '(v) Rachit Tandon Company Secretary (w e, f 20 June 2020)

{n Shrl Suml Kumar Bansal Chalrman & Nommee
.- (i) Smt Anjall Kaushlk . .

(it} Shri Anil Kumar Bansal
. {iv) Shrl Ravlndra Nath

: (v) Shri Subhash Chandra Kalla

Related party transactlons durmg the year and balance recelvable from and payable to related partles as at the halance S

o sheet date:- L e
: SRR v T For the year., For the year.: .
Name of related party _-'N_a‘t_ure of transaction - - - - ended March ended March -
R o : 31,2021 . 31,2020
. _IFCI Ltd _ " (1) Rent & Maintenance pald to IFCT Ltd.(Exclusive of 164.69 164.52
R .. ‘taves and cess) . L
(i) Salarles pald to IFCI for employees deputed by IFCI _ 1147 55.75
i - itd. Including PLI: : o
-(lil) Pald towards other expenses to IFCI 1.89 4.14
{Iv) Paid towards IT Services taken frem IFCI.(Exclusive of 20,00 10.79 .
© 7 taxes) :
" {v) . Interest Received and accrued on Bonds subscribed . 190.69 172,63
(vi) Brakerage/ Professional fee pald-LOC - 1543
8. (i) Fallow Subsidiaries . -
IFCI Financial Services Ltd. (i) Brokerage/ Professional fee pald . 0.07 -
Stack Holding Corporation of India Ltd. (1) Brokerage/ Professional fee paid 0.21 0.19
(ii) Associates :
VCFBC (I} Management Fee . - 53.89 20.35




C Trust incorporated for CSR activity:
IFCI Social Fqundation (i CSR contribution
D. Key Managerial Personnel : Managerial renumeration

(i) Shri Shakil Kumar - Managing Director (w.ef 1October, 2018 - 9 June 2020)

(ii} Shri Shivendra Tomar - Managing Director (w.e.f 10 June 2020)

{iii) Smt. Indu Gupta - Chief Financial Officer’ ’

(iv} Smt. Priyanka Munjal - Company Sacretary (w.e.f 12 March 2019 - 27 May 2020)
.{v) Rachit Tandon- Company Secretary (w.e.f 20 June 2020}

Directors - sitting fees

(1) Smt Anjali Kaushik

(1) Shei Anll Kumar Bansal

(i) Shri Lafit kamar Patangia
(11§} Shii Ravindra Nath

(iv) Shri Subhash Chandra Kalia
{v) Shri J. Venkateswarly -

E Balance Outstanding with the related party during the period: -

IFCT Ltd. - . : (i) Payable to IFCI towards salary of employees deputed
(ii} Interest accrued on Bonids - IFCI Ld,
~ (lify Bonds Subscribed & outstanding
~ (i) IT Serviges from IFCI :
. (v) -Biokerage/ Professlonal fee -1L.OC

VCFEC K ': : L Ménagém_ént Fees
F.._ l_fé\'y:._mar:l_a.g_eh:je._r_lt p'e‘l‘_s:"o_f:'r‘ln'el c_t;\r:npensatlon
Shorttermemp[oyee beneﬁts - .
- " Post-employment defined henefit

‘Compensated absences -
Total Compensation -

5.00 12.34
1147 47.36
33.49 33.99
1.88 8.73
9.63 -
181 1.14
1.10 -

- 1.14
2.27 143
236 1.94

- 0.68
- 3.:34

735.12 58643
1,50005  1,500.05
276 R
- 1543
- T
5237.93 ___ 2,116.07 -
- 4499 a7
2827 . 2662
2102 ° 19,85 -

94.28

89.49



Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021
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46 Leases .

i Drsclosure for INDAS 116 {Leases ) -
On March 30, 2019, the Minlstry of Corporate Affalrs (MCA) notified new Ind AS on leases, Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 116 . |
applicable from 01/04/2019. Ind AS 116 has been implemented w.e.f. April 1, 2019 and the associated disclosure requirements are
applicable for financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020, As per the Standard it is optional to apply the standard for ‘short
term leases (perlod of 12 months or iess). Since the Iease agreements are for a period of 11 months, company has avalled the

exemption of short term leases.

. ii. Amounts recognised in profit or loss
’ During the year ended 31 March 2021, rental expenses of % 177.83 lakhs (31 March 2020: % 180.01 lakhs) have been recognised in profit

and Ioss statement ) .

41 Earhing’s per share (EPS)

" As at 31st Asat3dist: ..
Units March, 2021 March, 2020
(a) ProF it Computation for Equlty shareholders i R
- :Net profit as per Statement of Pror‘t & Loss : Z in lakh . 258.16 ) 47.68 :
" Net profit for Equity Shareholders : % in lakh - 258.16 47.68 .
{5) .Welghted Average Number of Equity Shares outstanding Nos in lakh . 603.71 '603.71
.Earnings Per Share (Welghted Average) N Pt
.. Basic : e R L 043. . 008
5 Dlluted S . : ¥ 043 L '0‘.(]"8_-

LE There are no potentlal equlty shares outstanding ason March 3%, 2021 o
"+ Out of khe above 6,03,71,008 (previaus year 6,03 ,71,008 ) equrty shares of Rs, 10 each the holdlng company namely IFCI LTD ST

: 'holds 5 95,21 008 equity sharesi e 98.59%. -

42 ‘As’ on March 31 2021 there were no e\rents or changes in crrcumstances which mdlcate any rmpairmenl: in the assets as i
deﬁned by Ind AS 36 “Impalrment of, Assets“ S
43 Operatmgsegments RS R s ' S _
a. - The MD of the Compary has been rdenhﬂed as the Chief OperaUng Decision Maker: (CODM) as defined by Ind AS 108, “Operatmg oL
o Seg ments.” The Company’s operatlng segments. are established in the manner consistént with the components of the Company that are
: evaluateci regularly by the Chief Operating Decision Maker as defined in"Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments.’ The Caripaiy is engaged
B pn manly In Management of Venture funds and the buslness of ﬂnancmg are separate reportable segments as per Ind AS 108

b.. Informatlon about geographlcal areas "
The entrre revenue of the. Company is from customers who are domiciled in India. Also, all the assets of the Company are Iocated ln

- India. - -
Information about ma]or customers {from external customers)

[
T he Company earns 10% or more of Company s revenue from the followmg customer:
S.N Partrculars S ' For the year For the year
o : ended March ended March
; ) 3%, 2021 31, 2020

1 Venture Capital Fund for Scheduled Castes . 876.35 . 62852

31
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Note 43 (d) Segment Reporting (contd.)

(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated}

Particulars
Segment Information
The Company has Identifled business segments as its primary segment. Business segments are primarily Financing Activity and Management of

Funds, Revenues and expenses directly attributable to segments are reported under each reportable segment. Expenses which are not directly
ldentifiable to each reportable segment have been allocated on the basls of assoclated revenues of the segment and manpower efforts. All other expenses
which are not attributable or allocable to segments have been disclosed as unallocable expenses. Assets and liabliitles that are directly attributable or
allocable to segments are disclosed under each reportable segment. All other assets and liabilities are disclosed as unallocable. Fixed assets that are used
interchangeably amongst segments are not allocated to primary and secandary segiments.

Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2021 For the year ended March 31, 2020
Business segments Business segments
Financing . Fund Total Financing ~Fund - Total
Actiyity . .| Management Activity Management .
Revenue . . 2,653.93 93024 3,584.17 2,721.54 648.88 3,370.42.
Inter-segment revenue - - - - - L
Total 2,653.93 930.24 3,584.17 2,721.54. 648.88 337042
Allocable Exp 1,693.94 1,693.94 3,123.18 3,123.18 |-
Segment result 960.00 930.24 1,890.24 (401.63) 648.88 247.24
Unallocable expenses (net) - - 1,634.7_2 - - 955.77
Operating income - © 255.52 s (798::.5_3)
Other income (net) '21.56 o 5Lad
Profit before taxes 277.07. (657.28)
Tax expense . . -29.59].0 - {717.24)
Net profit’ aﬁer Tax 24748 | - 59.95
- . Particulars . - . For the year ended March 31, 2021 . For the year ended March 31, 2020
Business segments Business segments SRS
Financing .{ - Fund - Total : Fin_a_ncing 1o Fund - Total . s
Activity . .| Management T o Activity .| Management| oo
Seament assets - :19,965.98 - 19,965.98 | 23,531.85 - ©-/23,531,85
|Unallocable assets cos - 4,718.12 |- o= - 4 667. 44_:---_
Total assets | - - - 24,684.10 |- - - 23,199.29
SEQI_'I'!.E.I'_It- iiébllitles 24,674.85 - - 24,674.85 27,310.36 - . _27,_310.36
iUnalloc’able liahilities - - 9.25 - - .888.92 .
Total habllitles " 24,684.10 28,199,29
Othe[ ]nfomation '
Capital expenditure (allocable) . - - - -
Capltal expenditure (unaliocable) _ 133 - 1.33 2115 - 21,15
Depreciation and amortisation (allacable) “ - - - - -
Depreclation and amortisation (unallocable} 7.01 - 7.01 2.24 - 2.24
Cther significant non-cash expenses (allocable) - - - - - -
(Proy]stdn for Bad & Doubtful Assets and Std - - - - - -
Assets)
Other significant non-cash expenses (unallocable) - - - - - -

Geographical Segments:

The operations of the company are conducted within India and there is o separate reportable geographical segment.




Notes to financial statemants for the year ended 31st March 2021
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44 Financial instruments - fair value and risk management
A. Financial instruments by category

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financlal assets and financlal liabilities.
As at 31st March, 2021

Particiuars . Note. FVTPL Amortised
: No. . cost

Financial assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 2 - 249,54

Bank balance other than above 3 - 3,316.77

Receivables 4 - 18.91

Loans 5 - 11,306.56

Investaients 6 1,577.88 2,277.12
7 - 10.05

Other financial assets
: _1,577.88 17,178.95

Financial liabilities:

" Trade payables . 14 - | 24.68
Debt securitles 15 - 7,246.10
Borrowings (other than debt securlties) 16 Lo -
Ottier financial liabilities N

o C - 7,270.79

. . ) As at 31st March, 2020

Particluars. - Note. FYTPL Amortised

RESRR : . ‘ No. cost

- Financial assets: L

“-Cash and cash equivalents 2 - - 338,83
Bank balance ather than above : ) - 100.00
Receivables - . 3 . . -.14.83

S Loans S - . . 4 - 15,200.95

- Investments _ ' 5 4,568,08 2,086. 49

. Other financial assets 6 - ... 846
L 4,568.08 . 17,749 60-'

- Financial liabilities: : S -

. “Trade payables Lo 12 - 79 02.

.-~ Debt securities 13 : - 10,173,3_1_

‘- Borrowings (other than debt securltles) : © 14 - cmL

_._-;Otherﬁnancla! Iiabilltles S . .- . e

- 1025333

B. Falr value hlerarchy S '
. This sectlon explalns the judgements and estimates made in determining the falr values of the financlal Instruments that are.
N Financlal assefs and labilities measured at falr value - recurring fair value measurements

As_'a_t _315t Ma;_rch, 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Totat
Financial assets: '

Investments ) .

-Mutual Funds 66.32 - - 66,32
~Equilty Instruments-( Listed) 669.40 - - 669.40
-Equilty Instruments-(Non Listed) - - 326.34 326,34
-CCDfOCD{OCPS instruments - - - -
-Units of Venture Funds - - 515.82 515.82

735.72 - 842.16 1,577.88

Assets and liabilities which are measurea':‘ait amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed

Amortised

As at 31st March, 2021 Note. No. cost Levef 1 ~ Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets: .
Cash and cash equivalents 2 249.54 - - . 249.54 245,54
Bank balance other than above 3 3,316.77 - - 3,316.77 3,316.77
Receivables 4 18.91 - - 18.91 18.91
Loans 5 11,306.56 - - 11,306.56 11,306.56
Investments 6 2,277.12 - - 2,277.12 2,277.12
Other financlal assets 7 . 1005 - - 10.05 10.05
17,178.95 - - 17,178.95 17,178.95
Financial liabilities: i
Trade payables : 14 24.68 24.68 24,68
7,246.10 7,246.10

bebt securities 15 7,246.10
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 16 -
Other financial lfabllities

7,270.79 7,270.79 7,270.79




Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements

As at 31st March, 2020 . tevel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets: )
Investments :
-Mutual Funds 3/430.14 - - 3,430.14
-Equity Instruments-{ Listed) ’ 211.39 - - 211.39
-Equity Instruments-(Non Listed) - - 420.00 420.00
-CCDfOCD{OCPS instruments : ) - - - -
-Units of Venture Funds - o - - 506,55 506.55
' : C 3,641.53 - 926.55 4,568.08
‘Assets and Habilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed
S . Amortised : .
As at 31st March, 2020 Note. No. cost Level 1 Levei 2 Level 3 Total
‘Financial assets: . : ' -
*Cash and cash equivalents 2 338.83 - - 338.83 338.83
‘Barik balance other than above ) . 100.00 - - 100.00 . 100.00
Recelvab|es : 3 14.83 - .- . .14.83 . 1483
. Loans 4 15,200.9% oo - 15,200.99 15,200.99
'_'Investrn'ents _ -5 2,086.49 - - ~ 2,08649 - 2,086.49 .
Other financial assets 6 846 - - 846 - . - 846"
I A 17,749.60 - - 17,749.60 17,749 50
. Financial liabifities: _ ' S '
* -Trade payables . ' 12 79.02 - - © 7902 79 02
“Debt securiies .. 13 10,173.31 : - - 10,17331 . 1017331
- Borrowings {other than debt securlties) 4 . . - - e S e
.-.-Otherﬂnancral labililes T N - - - L

1025233 - = - 10,252.33 __ 10,252.33

. .Valuation framework L :
The Company measures fair values us[ng the followlng falr value hlerarchy, which reﬂecbs the slgmﬁmnce of the inputs used in

-';';maklng the measurements. o

Levet 1 Inputs that are quoted market prlces (unad]usted) in actlve markets for Edentica1 assets or Iiablhtles

'. Level 2 The falr. vatue of ﬁnanclal mstrumenls that are not traded In active markets Is determlnad using valuaﬂon technlques whlch :

f maximize the use-of observable. market data ‘elther dlrectly or-Indirectly, such as.quoted prices for siml[ar ‘assets and llabllities in -

. active markets, for. substantially the full term of the financlal instrument biit do. not qualify as Level i lnputs If al! slgmﬁcant inputs .
: __requlred to fair value an instrument are obsenrable the instrument Is Included in Ievel 2. ; :

T Leve! 3 If one. or more of the srgnlﬁcant inputs Is not based !n observable rnarket data, the lnstruments 15 mduded in level 3 That
.. is,Level 3 lnputs 1ncorporate market participants’ assumptians about risk and the risk premium required by market partlcrpants In
"order to bear that rlsk The Bank develops Level 3 Inputs based on the best information available in the circumstances L

i Financlal mstruments vatuad at carrymg \ralue
3The respectwe ‘carrying values of certaln ori-balance $heet financial instruments approximated their falr value. These finahclal
instruments include cash in hand, balances with other banks, trade recelvables, trade payables and certaln other financtal assets and
: -Ilabllitres Carrying values were assumed to approximate fair values for these finandial Instruments as they are short-term In nature
and thelr recorded amounts approximate fair values or.are receivable or payable on demand.
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45 Financial risk management
The Company's activities exposure it to credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk and operational risk.

A. Risk management framework
The Company’s Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management
framework. The Board of Directors has established the risk management committee, which is responsible for developing and monitoring
the Company’s risk management policies, :

Efficient and timely managemenit of risks involved in the Company's activities i critical for the financlal soundness and profitabllity of the
Company. Risk management Involves the identifying, measuring, monitoring and managing of risks on a regular basis. The objective of .
risk management Is to increase shareholders' value and achieve a return on equity that is commensurate with the risks assumed,

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set approi:'ria_te risk
fimits and controls and te menitor risks and adherence to fimits. Risk management policles and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect
 changes In market conditions and the Company’s activities. ' - '

The auﬁié Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk management policies and procedures,
‘and revlews the adequacy of the risk management framework In relation to the risks faced by the Company, The Audit Committee is -

-asslsted_i_rj its oversight role by internal audit department, which undertakes required management controls,

B. Creditrisk . = . o B . REREE
- Credlt risk arses from loans and advances, cash and cash equivalents, investment in debt securtlies and deposits with banksand - -
.-financial institutions and any other financial -assets. Credit risk is.the risk of finandial loss to the Company if a custorner or counterparty -

'to'a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from.the Company's asset on finance and trade - - -
"+ recéivables from customers; loans and Investments in debt securities. The carrying amounts of financial assets represent the maximum. .-

- credit risk exposure. -

"-a) Credit risk manageément .. 0 ST R T I L L P R I
The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However, management- -,
- also considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk assoclated with the industry. -
A financlal asset Is *credit-impaired’ when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the -
- financial ‘asset have occurred, Evidence that a financlal asset Is credit-impaired Includes the following observable data; . ~*
s significant financlal difficulty of the borrower or issuer; =~ - S e
;- -»'a breach of contract such as a default or past due event; .

-’ the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Cohipany would not consi_der'bthenvi'se; o
-« It Is becoming p_rqba_l_:le' that the _bqrrpwgr_will enter bankruptcy or other financlal re-organization; B

The tisk management corimittee has established a credit policy under which each new customer Is analyzed individually for credit F

“worthiness before the Company’s standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. The Company's review includes

external ratings, if they are avallable, background verification, financial statements, Income tax returns, credit agency Information, :  °

Industry information, etc. Credit limlts are established for each customer and revlewed quarterly, -

" The company.determines significant Increase In credit risk on a financial asset subject to impairment requirements as per "e'kpec_t.e'd L
credit loss method If the cashi flows from the financlal instrument are overdue by 30 days or more.The company considers default when
the principal or interest cash flows on a financlal asset is overdue by 90 days or more. The company provides lifetime expected credit -

“losses on financial assets that are overdue by 30 or more. Finandial assets that are overdue by 90 days or more are considered tobe =~ - |

‘credit-impaired. i A LT e e e e o

The company recognises interest on effective Interest rate for all financial assets whether credit-impaired or nor credit-impaired, For .-~ .’ |
credit-impaired financlal assets, interest is recagnised on the the carrying amount remaining after deduicting loss allowarice. For the -~

-purposes of calculating expected credit losses, the.company groups the financlal assets based on similarity of type of finandial asset . ©
such as coporate loan or personal loan, type of security such as loan agalnst property and loan agalnst shares, credit rating as at the *
reporting date and schedule of payment contractually specified such as monthly or quarterly. However, the credit losses are calculated
on individual instrument level and not group level. ' . . L
The credit loss calculated at individua! instrumment leve! is then adjusted for the probability that the party may defauit with 12 months if
the finarical asset Is overdue by less than 30 days and also by the risk wéights based on gross exposure that Includes loan commitments -
and credit risk rating grades. The company considers GDP grawth rate and unempoyment rate over a perfod of 10 years. ) .
Empirically, there is a negative correlation between GDP growth rate and non-performing asset rate and a positive correlation hetween
unemployment rate and non-performing asset rate. Any negative effect of GDP growth rate and unemployment rate is adjusted in the

risk weights applied to the the credit loss calculated at instrument level.

mﬁfi“i? b



The company calculates credit loss based on the regression analysis of contractual and actua! cash flows £l the end of the reporting
period, The calcutation of credit loss tooks Into the future, that Is after the end of the reporting pericd by considering contractual and
actual cash flows till the end of latest month for which receipt information is available.
Actual cash flows beyond the month for which the receipt information is available is estimated based on regression equation. Credit loss
is the present value of cash shortfalls from the end of the reporting perlod to the end of the contractual period. The adjusted credit loss
Is then compared with the present value of the collateral as on the reporting date and estimate of legal costs to be incurred for
realisaation of security to determine the expected credit losses to recognised as loss allowance., :
The present value of the collateral and legal costs is estimated beyon the contractual perlod if required. Any increase / decrease In loss
allowance for financial assets measured at amortised cost is recognised in profit or toss for the period. Expected credit losses are

- considered based on the credit rating as at the end of the reporting pericd. Therefore, any change in the credit rating for that
instrument may result in change in the risk weights applied to the credit loss calculated based on regression analysis of the contractual

and actual cash flows over the period of the contract. -

b) Significant increase in credit risk

The Company continuously maonitars all assets subject to ECLs. In order to determine whether an instrument or a porifolio of
Instruments is subject to 12 months ECL or life time ECL, the Company assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit

risk since Initial recognition and required steps are taken

: €) Provision for expected credit losses. . . . : . . o - )
~The Company’s exposure to credit risk for Loan and advances, trade receivables and other financlal assets by type of counterparty is as
follows, o T ‘ . o :
_The Company has applied a three-stage approach to measure expected credit losses (ECL). Assets migrate through following three
stages hased on the changes in credit quality since initial recognition: _ ) . .
.(a)Stage 1: 12- months ECL: For exposures where there Is no significant incregse In credit risk since initfal recegnition and that are not
* creditimpaired upon orlgination, the portion of the lifetime ECL associated with the probability of default events accurring within the
next 12- months is recognized. ' o
. (b) Stage 2: Lifetime ECL, not credit-impalred: For credit exposures where there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
“recognition but are not credit-impaired, a lifetime ECL Is recognized. :

--(¢) Stage :3i_ Lifetime ECL, credit-impaired: Financia} assets are assessed as credit impaired upon occurrence of one or more events that
. "have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of that asset. For finandial assets that have become credit-Impaired, a
- Yifetime ECL is recognized and Interest revenue is recognized. : ' R :
At 'each reporting date, the Companny assesses whether there has been a significant Increase in credit risk of its financia! assets since © -
" initial recognition by comparing the risk of default occurring over the expected life of the asset, In determining whether credit risk has
. Hingreased significantly since initial recognition, the Company uses informatlon that is relevaiit and avallable without undue cost or effort.
~ This Includes the Company’s internal credit rating grading system, external risk ratings and forward-looking information to assess -
' deterioration In credit quality of a financlal asset. -~ - o : e
. d) Cash and cash equivalents . : ' : ' :
.- The Company holds cash and cash equivalents of Rs.249.54 lakh at 31 March 2021 (31 March 2020; Rs.338.83 lakh). The cash and cash . -

' _;.'_'gquwaleri_ts are held with 'scheduled commercial banks. Impatrment on cash and cash equivalents has been measured on the 12-month
. expected loss basls and ECL on cash and cash equivalent has been estimated at NIL in view of creditbility of banks. ' :

e)Receivable
. Trade Recelvable stands at Rs.7.26 lakh as on 31/03/2021, Rs.11.71 lakh as at 31/03/2020.

- Other Receivable stands at Rs.18.48 lakh as on 31/03/2021, Rs.9.95 lakh as at 31/03/2020, the other receivable relate to Other
: -m'l_s'ce[{ane'ous re_(:eiyabie a__n_d ECL has been created on IRP fee In NPA cases, having belng considered doubtful, ’

f) Inv__e's:'t'rri'eht in Debt Security )
_The_com'pany holds investment in ticted bonds of the holding company (IFCT LTD) and the intends to hold the same till maturity to reep
" the benefit of contralual interest. The same has been carried at am ] and no ECL Is estimated on it,
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Table showing movements in loss allowance for the years ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2021 (Paragraph 35H and 351 of Ind

AS 107)
Categorties of Financial Assets for Expected Credit Loss Allowance
: Lifetime ECL
. Impaired Trade
butnot |Receivables, Total (F) =
Particulars . purchased Contract (A+B+C+
Lifetime ECL or Assets and | Purchased /| D+E)
not Credit { originated Lease Orginater
12-month | Impaired credit Receaivables Credit
ECL {&) {B) impaired {C) (D) Impaired (E)
ECL as on 1 April 2019 {a}) 948.02 8,340.25 - 9,288.27
Adds - B E - - - -
Tncrease due to nnancial assels originated or acquired
durlng the year ended 31 March 2020 (b) - - - - - -
Due to ModIfication of Cash Flows (¢} -, - - - - -
Transfer from one category to another (d) - - - - - -
Less: - - - - - - -
Decrease due to Toans derecagnised on full payment and R
no Joan commitment (e) - 0.08 - - - 0.08
Due to write off of loans () ] - - 224.67 - - 224.67
Transfer from one category to another {g}. - - - - - e
Change in ECL for nE?ier than Recovery on loans
outstanding on 01 Aprii 2019 and on 31 March S . i
2020{h)={b+c+d-e-f- - (0.08) (224.67) - - (224.76)|
atter iNcrease 7 decrease on loans R
outstanding on 01 April 2019 and en 31 March TR I
2020()=(a+th) - - 947.94 8,115,57 - - '9,‘05’3 51 -
Other Changes including changes In rating, changes ]
security valus, recovery on regular basls etc. 15.84 17.57 1,801.91 - - 1 800 18 :
EEL_t’asoLnafﬂﬁﬁUw (gk) =) 7 Q) o 1534 9(31)16)'—‘97517'43 - S 10,'853 o]
Add: . - - - - - -1
Increase due to ﬂnanclal assets originated ar acqu!red
during the year ended 31 March 2020 {)) - - - - - L-
Due to Modlfication of Cash Flows (m) - - - - Y T
Transfer from one category to another {n) - - 934.46 - - : 934.46 ’
Less: . - - - - - :
Decrease dueTo loans derecognlsed on full payment and
na loan commitment {0) - - 868.08 - - 868 08
Due to wiite off of loans {p) - - i - - R
Transfer fram one category to another {q) 4.08 930.38 - - - 934.46 e
Change in ECE. for of%er Than Recovery oii [0ans R
outstanding on 31 March 2020 and on 31 March Ll
0 ()=(+m+n-0-p-q) . (4.08) {930.38) 66.38 - - | -(868._08)
outstanding on 31 March 2020 and 31 March e
2021 (s) (k+7) 11.75 - 9,983.86 - ‘- B 9,'995.62
- [Other Changes inciuding-Recovery on regufar basls for : -
the year ended 31 March 2020 () (5.11) - 1,548.44 - =1 1 543.33
ECE 25 on 31 March 2021 (u) = {5) + (f) 0.54 - 11,532.30 - - 11,5 '

Table showing effect of collateral on the amounts
107}

arising from expected credit losses (Paragraph 35K and 36 of Ind AS B

TTRPAITTITENG TIETTTenT |
, Loss / -Gain Loss [ ~Gain
for thayear forthe year | =
: ended 31 . ended 31|
Ason 31 Ason 31 | March 2020 | Ason31 | March 2021
March 2019 | March 2020 | (€)= (A) - | March 2021 | (D) =(C)-
Particulars (A) (B) (B) {C) (B)
collateral for financlal assets subject to Impairment as
ger ECL sa} 17,364.43 22,741.33 | ~ 5,376.90 19,865.32 (2,876.02)
=] 2 T
costs for financlal assets subject to Impairment as per .
ECL {b) 15,566.84 20,075.83 4,508.99 14,150.31 (5,925.52)
Maximum exposure to credit fisk of financial assets on
which no loss allowance has been recognised because of
colllateral (¢) 1,710.75 2,798.83 1,088.08 1,199.83 (1,599.00)
Present Value of Collateral net of present value of legal
costs of financial assets on which no loss allowance has
been recognised because of collateral (d) - 9,201.43 10,997.02 1,795.60 7.023.77 {3,973.25)
'Maximum exposure to Credil risk before consdering 1
collateral on financlal assets on which loss allowance has
been recognised (g) = {a) - () 15,653.68 18,665.48 (1,277.02
Present Value of Collateral net of present value of legal
costs of financial assets on which loss allowance has
been recognised because of collateral (f) = (b) - (d) 6,365.41 7,126.54 (1,952.27
Total {g) = {e) - {f) ,288. 1153855 675.




Description of the nature and quality of the collateral held

against loans

Coilateral In the form of land, building, plant & machinery, shaves of companles are taken as collaterals

coliaterat policies during the reporting period

Significant changes in the quality of collateral as a result of daterloration or changas in the

. | The collateral is valued from time to time, other than listed shares, which are traded on the Steck
Exchanges. The changes observed In the quality of the collateral are due to the prevailing market
price, the saleabillty, demand and supply, changes in government policles and regufations ete.

Outstanding contractual Amoints wiltten oif dunng the
raporting pertod and are still subject to enforcemnent

227.90

activity {Paragraph 35L of Ind AS 107)

asset and exposura to credit risk on loan commitments '(Paragr aph

Table sl-iuwing gross carrying amount of financial

Categories of Financial Assets for Expected Cred:t Loss Allnwance

35M of Ind AS

Lifetima ECL Total (F) =
Particutars Lifetime ECL Impaired Receivables, | Purchased / [(A+ B+ C+
) not Credit: | -but not "-Contract . | Orginated D+E)
12-month | Impaired | purchased | Assetsand | - Credit S
PR ECL (A) - (B) < or Lease =~ |Impaired(E) . -]
As on 1 April 2019 (a) - 3,907.92 7.090.26'| - 20,523.41 - ] - 31,521.5%
As on 31 March 2020 (b) £91.00 1,945.95 23,222.73 - - .| '26,064.69.
Increase / -Derease in Gross Exposure for the I T ]
year ended 31 March 2020 (€ =(b)- (2) {3,016.92) | (5,144.31)| . 2,704.33 - - | '(5,456.90)
Ason 31 Marc 2021 (d) - - 105161 683.21 21,110.68 - - ' 22,845.51
Increase [ -Perease in Gross Exposure for the ) . N el
year ended 31 March 2021 (e) {d} - - () 160'61 {1,262.74) ] (2,117.06) - - (3,219.18)

Dlsclosure of nature and cartymg amount of collateral nbl:ained

Caﬁng amount of collateral obtaineci I§ist ﬁarch, Rs,382,35 .
crores
ount T Rs5.470.46
- [Carryl ng amounto coiia ra o_ ' Rs,695, i7
[2019) . crores

Nature of collateral obtalned

or by way of pledie of promioters’ sharéholding .-

Either physical property in the form of iand bul!dlng; plant ) mach[ne:y,

Policy for-dls os!n off or-using them In cperations .
Tn case of Tand; building, p!

way of Iegal actlon elther. under SRFASESI, IBC or DRT. In case of Iisted
shares, the shares are sold on stock exchanges, in me event of any

event of default.

T



Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021
(Al amounts are in Rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated)

C. Liquidity risk )
Liquidity risk Is the rigk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the cbligations associated with its financial liabilities that
are settled by delivering cash or another financlal asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible,
that It will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are’ due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.

The Company aims to maintain the level of its cash and cash equivalents and other highly marketable debt investments at an amount in
excess of expacted cash outflows on financial liablities over the next six months. The Company also moriitors the level of expected
cash inflows on loans together with expected cash outflows on borrowings and other financial liabilitles. At 31 March 2019, the
‘expected cash flows from loans and investments maturing within are In tabel below. This excludes the potential impact of extreme -
crrcumstances that cannot redsenably be predicted, such as natural disasters. .

In addltron, the Company malnta:ns the followlng Ilnes of credit.

Exposure to liquidity risk _
The ‘following are the remaining contractual maturltles of financial labilities at the reporting date. The amount are gross and
] undrscounted and include contractuat interest payments and exclude the |mpact of netting agreements

i Carrymg = . o : T
As.at.sisl_: rvtorcn, 2_021 | amount as 6 mlonth or 6 months-1 1-3 years 3-5 years More _t_ha_n_s
ST . S : per IND AS ess year years
Non - derivative financial liabilities
Borrowmgs DR A - - T -, SRR LT
‘Debt securities issued - S 7,246.10 293 .. 595717 1,076.00 - - . 210.00 N
Issued Ioan comrnltments L e - - - - - ' J=
TOTAL: R B 7245.1o| - .2,93 | 595717] - 1,076.00( - 21000} .. TS
|Non- derlvati\reﬁnancialasseis S ST I T R
|Cash and cash, equlvalents T 3566 3 24954 . 331677 . - R SRR
."|toans and advances BT -11,306. 56 78467 038182 . 56169 s -997.19 - .8,581.19
Investment secuntles Lo 4,605.00 - 1,485.72 .. 542.00 - 1,735.12 842,16
TOTAL S ] '19,_477.87| 103421] 513431| _1,103. 69| 273231 ] . 942335]
: X Lol e, R B o : T e Ccntractual cash ﬂOWS
ASatSiétMarCh 2020A Carrymg 6 month or | ‘6 months-1 " IMorathan5| -
i SRRt amountas | - less . | year 1-3 vears ‘1 3-Syears years. |
E IR : perIﬂDAs o ! : . 3 [ AR
:'Non derivativeﬂnancial Iial:nhtres ' ' T
Borrowings R - _ - L - - -
‘Debt securities Issued o _ 10 173 31 1.42 116.47 7,953.64 2,101.79 =
| - Issued loan commltments Lo - - R TS
TOTAL =% - T 1o 173 31 | 1.42 | 11647 | 795364  2,101.79. -
Non-derivative financial assets ' - : ) '
Cash and cash equivalents ~ - - 438.83 438.83 = T T -
Loans and advances = - 15,200.99 1,290.26 1,886.41 896.50 3,080.04 8,047.79
Investment securities( incl "Held far 7,404.87 - - 961.69 5,016,27 500.05 - 926,86
sale") L ' ' : ' ' o S . :
[ToTAL L 123044691 1,729.09| 284810 591277 ] — 3580.09 ] 8,974.65

The Inﬂowsj(outﬂows) disclosed in the above table represents contractual undiscounted cash flows which are not usually c[osed out
before contract maturity.

The interest payments on variable interest rate loans in the table above reflect market forward interest rates at the reporting date and
these amounts may change as market interest rates change. Except for these financial liabilities, It Is not expected that cash flows
included in the maturity analysis could occur significantly earlier, or at significantly different amounts.

TR
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021
(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated)

D, Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market variables
such as interest rates and equity prices. The Company mainly have risk from interest rate which Is managed and monitored using
sensitivity analysls.All such transactions are carried ut within the guidefines set by the Risk Management Committee.

The COVID 19 pandemic has resulted in a significant decrease In economic activities across the country, on account of lockdown. In
accordance with the RBI guldance relating to “COVID 19 regulatory package" dated 27th March 2020, the company has offered
moratorium to its customer based on requests recelved,

As the company has two business segments, namely Fund Management and NBFC operations, there will be no major impact on fund
management segment but NBFC operation may be impacted due to the uncertainty of the duration and severity of the COVIDI®
pandemrc

1 Interest rate risi

_The-Company adopts policy of ensuring that its interest rate exposure will maintaln. This is achleved partly by entering into fixed rate
instruments and partly by borrowing at a floating rate.
Exposuire to interest rate Hsk

:The interest rate profile of the Company's interest-bearing financial Instruments as reported to the management is as follows:

Particulars - o Note Ref 31March 2021 31 March 2020
“Fixed rate instruments _ _ - ' e " _ '
" Financiaf assets . - _ ' . 56 .o 1516156 . -, 21,855,356
“ Financial Ilabilities ) : 15 7,246.10 - . _ . _1_0,17_3.31

.'_;:Varlable rate instruments . ) o _ ol

- Finanicial assets -~ - Lo ' T - - L.

' _Flnancla! Iiabllitles S . : o - L I

2 Currencv rlsk : ) . ’ Co S )
The functlonal currency of the Company is Iﬂd[an Rupees (Rs) The Company is not exposed to forelgn currency risk.

3 Prlce rlsk : wn : :
: :_Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash ﬂows of a ﬁnancla[ Instrument will ﬂuctuate because of changes ln market prlces -

_' . _ _(other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk). _
- 'rhe oornpanvs rrsk management pohcy is to mitigate the rlsk by investments in dwersrf‘ed mutual funds and Equity shares. N

' - -The companys exposure to prlce nsk due to Investments in mutual fund and equrty shares is as follows.

_ Partlcuiars ~ o '."'FY2020-2021 - FY2019 2020
Investment In Mutual Funds and Equatv shares ' ) : 1 577.88 | - 4,568 08
-$en$1tivity analysls

~ Particulars — ' ¥V202073021 | FY2019-2020_
' Incr_ease or decrease in price by 2% . L ' . 31.56 . 91.36

Note - In case of decrease in NAV profit will reduce and vice versa.

- HE -




Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021
(All amounts are in Rupees lakhs uniess otherwise stated)

46 Capital management )
The Company maintains an actively managed capital base to cover risks inherent in the business and is meeting the capital adequacy
requirements of the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) of India. The adequacy of the Company’s capital is monitered using, among other
measures, the regulations issued by RBI from time to time basis.
" The Company has complied in full with all its externally Imposed capital requirements over the reported period.

The primary objectives of the Company’s management is to ensure that the Company complies with externally Imposed capital
requirements and maintains strong credit ratings and heaithy capital ratios in order to support Its business and to maximise
sh_arehoider_ vajue. - ' : : ‘

Regﬁlatory capital
The Company's reguiatory capital consists of the: sum of the following elements : -

-~ Common equity Tier 1 (CET. 1) capital, which includes ordinary share capital, related share premium, rete_;ined earnings and reserves
after adjustment for dividend declared and deduction for Intangible assats and other regulatory adjustments relating to items that are
not included in equity but are treated differently for capital adequacy pupases. ' ' :

- Tier 2 capital, which includes provl_sidn for standard assets.
o PR ' Note Ref.  Asat3ilstMarch, ~Asat3lst March,

L No. 2021 2020
Corimon equity Tier 1 (CET1) capital - .
Ordinary share capital - - R 20 6,037.10 6,037.10.
Share premium -~ . ' 21 4,747.90 4,747.90
‘Retained earnings. - ' ] 21 2,992,80 2,786.27
_"Other reserves {including u/s 45 IC of RBI Act) "~ ) . 21 " 3,179.09 3,127.45
‘Deductions: T : L e
“Intangble assets. c o o - ' i1 *{0.00) (0.00)

" Peferred tax other than temporary differnces . 9 (4,700,75) {4,644.40)
* Adjustment of Bonds with Group Company ' - {1,0515%)-. - - - {881.05)
ST ERETI S 11,204.63 11,173.27 -
Tier 2 capitai instruments .~ : et e
- General Provision including provision for standard assets 664 _-15.84
S - - 6.64 — 1584
. Total regutatory capital - ' o C11,211.28 .- 11,189.11 ¢
CTierdapital oo 7 11,204,63. .. 1L,173.27
*: Risk weighted assets 14,900.80 : 2176744
CCRAR(%) 75.24% 5140%
“CRAR -Tier I Capital (%) 75.19% - 51.33%
0.04% 0.07%

'CRAR -Tler II Capital (%)

e



Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021
(AII amounts are In Rupees crares unless otherwlse stated)

a7

-,(1)

(2)

Maturity analy5|s of assets and liabilities

The table below shows an analysis of assets and {labilltles analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settled.

ASSETS
Financial Assets

_ (3) Cash and cash equivalents

{b) Bank Balance other than (a) above
(<) Derivative financial Instrumenbs
{d) Recelvables . - .
{e) Loans

{f) Investments

{q) Other Financial assets .

Total f' nancial assets

Non =fi nanclal Assets

(2) Investment In subsidiaries
{b) Equity accounted investees
(c) Current tax assets (Nek)
{d) Deferred tax Assets (Net)
(&) Tnvestment Propeity -

“(f) Property. Plant and Equipment

(q) Capital work-in-progress
{h) Other Intangible assets
(1) Other non-financial ageéts

-_Total non-f nanc:al assets

Assets held for sale fr

. Total assets

II..

Nt

(1

"-LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CLIABILITIES. .0
. Financial Liabilities R

‘" Derivativa financlal instrumenls
o a)Pavab!es .

{2)

- (1) Trade Pavables
{1} total outstandlng dues of micro
_enterprises.and .. small enterprises
(i) tetal outstanding dues of ¢reditars other

* than micro enternrlses and smal! enterprises

(m Qther Payables -
(i) ‘total outstanding dues of micro
“entsrprises and small enterprises. -
- (i) total outstanding dues of creditors other
‘than micro enternrises and sma!l enterprises
(b) Debk Securitles
(c) Borrowings {Other than Debt Securities)
(d} Subordinated Liabilitles -
{2) Other financial liabllities -
Total f nancta! Ilablhtles

Non—Financaal Liahllltxes
(a) Current tax liabilltles (Neb)
(a) Provisions

() Deferred tax liabilities (Net}

(b} Other non-financial liabilities
Total non-financial Iiablllt:es

Total Liabilities

Net

As at 31st March, 2021 As at 3ist March,r 2020
Within 12 After 12 Within 12 After 12
months months Total months months Total

249.54 - 249.54 338.83 - 338.83
3,316.77 - 3,316.77 100.00 - 100.00
18.91 - 1891 14.83 - 14.83
1,166.49 10,140.07 11,306.56. - 3 176,66« 12,024.33 15,200.99
735.72 3,119.28 3,855.00° 21139 6,443.18 6,654.57
- 10.05 _10.05 - : 8.46 8.46

18,756.84

548743 13,269.41 756,

455.84

3.841.72 18é75.96 22,317.68

458.39

455.84 - 458,39 -
. 470075  4700.75 - 461440 46440
1737 17.37. B4 '23.04
10,00 040 R X 0,00
3.30 - 3.30 5.47 e 547 -
5904 a7is iz 5177.26. 7 :
‘7000 o 75000 75031 '_ PSS 75031.;'
6,606.57 17,987, 53 24 684.10

5!055 88 235143 40 285199 29 -

2468 - 24.68 79.02 - 79.02
596010 128600  7.246.10 11789 1005542 1017331 -

“508478 128600  7,270.7 196,91 1005542 10,252.33

- 447,18 447.18 35931 - 350.31

9,25 - 9,25 ' §83.92 . - .. 88802

9.25 aa7.18___as642_ 124823 [1248.23

Ea9a0s 17338 772721 _ La4si4_ 10,05542 1150056

0354 1675435 16,956,890 . 361075 13,087.98 16,698.73

wL"l%”’



RBI DISCLOSURES

NOTE-48 A

The following additional information is disclosed in terms of RBI Circulars:

(a) Capital :

(Rs. lakh)
Particulars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
Capital
(a) | Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) 75.24% 51.40%
(b) | CRAR — Tier I capital (%) 75.19% 51.33%
(c) | CRAR — Tier II capital (%) 0.04% 0.07%
(d) | Subordinated debt ralsed outstanding as Tier II Capital NIL NIL
1 (Rs)
(e) | Risk-weighted assets (Rs.):
- (i) . | On-Balance Sheet Items 14,900.80 21,768.29
-1 (i) { Off-Balance Sheet Items - -
(b),De_t_ai!s of investment and movement in provision
I _ (Rs. lakh)
Partlculars . Ason. Ason .
: R 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
: Value of. Investment RERRE ERPRR
Gross Value of Investments 4,535.82 7,699:94
|Provisions for Depreciation (69.18) 1295.07| .
Net. Value of: Investments 4,605.00 7,404.87
.|Movement of prov. heid towards dep on investments o S
1(i) * {Opening balance - B 295,07 - 3,604.80]|,
{(ii}.-JAdd : Provisions ma_de_ d_uring the year . - 275.07
(i) |Less : Write-off. fwrite-back of excess prov. during the year 364.25 3,584.80
(iv) |Closing balance - (69.18) 295.07
(c) Maturity Pattern of assets and liabilities
o (Rs. lakh)
1 Day
to 30 :
Days Over 1 Over 2 Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 Over 3
(1 Mthto | Mthte3 | Mthto | Mthtol | Yearto3 | Yearsto Over 5 :
Mth) 2 Mths Mths 6 Mths Year Years 5 Years Years Total
Liabilities
Borrowing
from Banks - - - - - - - -
Market
Borrowings - - - - - - - -
Bonds - | 203| sesraz| foreco| 21000 | 724610
Total - - 2.93 |; 1,07600 210.00 -|  7,246.10
Assets 4




Advances 164.14 | 164.14 146.92 | 309.47 381.82 561.69 99719 | 858L.19| 11306.56
Investments
{incl held
for sale)* 0 0 0 0] 5019.24 542 173512 | - 842.16 8138.49
Total 164.14 | 164.14 | 146.92| 309.47 | 5401.03 | 1103.69| 2732.31 [ 9423.35| 19445.05
Note :
* Includes FD’s/Liquid fund proposed to be encashed.
(d) Exposures : Exposure to Real Estate Sector
' , (Rs. lakh)
Category 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
a) | Direct Exposure
1 (1) | Residential Mortgages- 1,575.85 3,928.32
| Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential
-property that is or will be occupied by the borrower
or that is rented
1 (i) | Commercial Real Estate- 1,738.22 1,911.83
- Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real
estate - (office building, retail space, multipurpose
commercial ~ premises, multi-family residential
buildings, muiti-tenanted commercial premises,
industrial or . warehouse space, hotels, land
acquisition, development and construction, etc.).
hE Exposure woutd also mclude non-fund based (NFB)
limits -
(i) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) Nil Nil
.. | and other securitised exposures: :
~a) - Residential
b} Commerqa! Real Estate

(e) Loans and advances avatled by the non-banking financial company inclusive of mterest
accrued thereon but not pald '

| (R. lakh)
Pa_rtlculars B Ason 31/03/2021 Ason 31/03/2020 |

N O/s Overdue|  OJ/s Overdue | -
(a) Bank Loans - - -- --
(b) Bonds 7,246.10 - 10,173.31 -

- TOTAL 7,246.10 -- 10,173.31 -

The company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any bank or bond/ debenture holders.

(f) Provisions and contingencies

(Rs. Iakh)
Particulars Ason 3170372021 | Ason 31/03/2020

Provision for depreciation on Investment* - -
Provision towards NPA 8,091.18 7,811.24
General Provision for COVID-19 105.49 103.78
Provision for Standard Assets 6.64 15.84
Provision for Reversal of Interest on Interest 5.55

Provision for Re-structured Standard Assets 76.60 -~

w S0 =




o3

Provision for Employee Benefits 259.54 255.52
*All investment has been carried out at Fair Value through Profit & Loss.
(g) Concentration of Advances, Exposures and NPAs:
Concentration of Advances
(Rs. lakh)
Ason 31/03/2021 | Ason 31/03/2020
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 16,922.51 20,501.94
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest 100.00% 100.00%
borrowers to Total Advances of the NBFC
. _Concentra_tion of Exposures .
L (Rs. lakh)
_ As on 31/03/2021 | As on 31/03/2020
‘Total . Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / 16,922.51 20,501.94
customers - i e
| Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest 100.00% 100.00%
‘borrowers ./ customers to Total Exposure of the B
| NBFC on borrowers / customers
; .'__-_"'Cohc_e_htra.tion of NPAs e
e P _ . (Rs.lakh)
RRORIRRY _ As on 31/03/2021 | Ason 31]03/2020 '
Total Expos.u__r.e to top.four NPA accounts 7,361.17 ©7,895.93
(h) Sectornw:se NPAs
- SI. No. o '_ Sector Percentage of. NPAs to Total Advances
: in that Sector -
L Ason 31/03/2021 | Ason 3:1__./(_)_3]_2020 _
1 | Agriculture & allied activities Nl il
2 MSME Nil ‘il
3 Corporate borrowers 90.19% 80.69%
4 Services Nil Nil
-5 Unsecured personal [oans il Nil
6 Auto loans Nil Nil
7 Other Personal Loans Nif Nil




(i) Movement of NPA :

(Rs. lakh)
. Ason
Particulars 31/03/2021 31 /‘337;020
(i) [Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 81.25% 68.89%
(i) {Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(a)|Opening balance 16,542.39 13,730.31
(b) |Additions during the year 972.22 3,409.97
() {Reductions/write-offs during the year 2,253.01 597.89
-+ |(d)|Closing balance 15,261.60 16,542.39
(iii) |[Movement of NPAs (Net)
- |(a)|Opening balance - 8,731.15) 7,087.36
-{(b)|Additions during the year 48.98 1,716.20| -
. (¢) Reductrons/wrlte-offs durmg the year 1,609.71 7241
() C{osmg balance 7,170.42 8,731.15
(iv) |Movement of provrsrons for NPAs (excludmg provisions on standard assets) Lo
~"|(a)[Opening balance - 7,811.24 6,642.95
- (b} Provisions made during the year -923.24 - 1,693.77
| - [(c) |Write-off / write-back of excess provisions -643.30 525,48 -
i (_d) Closmg balance ' : -8,091.18 - 7,811.24| " '

(]) _.'Dét_ail_s o_f_Loah Assets s:ubjectec_l to_Re_structuring ! Mittal DeWeIlers PVt Ltd.

(k) Detarls of Borrower Limlt-SlngIe & Group exceeded by the NBFC on the basis of Gross Exposure -
NIL -

(l) Dlsclosure of restructured assets

TYp'e of 'restructuring : Other*
Asset classrflcatlon Standard | Substandard | Doubtful Loss
Restructured No. of - ) ) 9 3
-accounts ason April | borrowers
1 2020 Amount
| outstanding ) j 1,688.15
Provision ) ) }
~ thereon 1,013.62

Fresh restructuring No. of 1 3 )
during FY 2020-21 borrowers -

Amount ) )

outstanding 766.00 -

Provision

thereon 79.66 ) )
Upgradations to No. of ) ) }
restructured standard  borrowers
category during FY Amount ) i i
20-21° outstanding

Provision - - .

thereon




Restructured
standard advances .
which cease to No. of - -
attract higher borrowers
provisioning and/or
additional risk weight -
at the end of the Fy | Amount - -
and hence need not  [-Qutstanding
be shown as '
restructured standard
advances at the - . _
beginning of the next | Provision
FY o thereon
Downgradation of No. of 3 } )
restructured accounts | borrowers
during the year -~ . |'Amount
T outstanding i . -
.| Provision } _ )
L thereon
Writeoffs / settlement | No. of ) ) )
of restructured borrowers
accounts during the Amount
year - | outstanding ) i )
o | ‘Provision ) ; }
: thereon
Restructured No. of 1 ] -
accounts as on March | borrowers 2
31,2021 | Amount _ .
S outstanding 766.00 1688.15
Provision ) S
thereon 79.66 1013.62

-'* There are no restructured accounts under "CDR Mechanism" and "SME Debt Restructuring Mechanism" . -

(m) Exposure to Capltal Market

_(Rs, fakh) -

Partlculars

Previous Year

Current Year

o8

| mutual funds the corpus of which Is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt

Direct mvestments in equ|ty shares, convertible bonds,
convertible debentures .and units of equity-oriented

"4,019.69

6,808.32

(i)

| securities or ‘on ‘clean basis to

Advances against shares/bondsf/debenture or other
individuals for
investment in shares (including IPOs /[ ESOPs),

‘convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of

equity oriented mutual funds

Nil

Nil.

(i)

Advances for any other purpose where shares or
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of
equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary
securities

2,025.15

2,029.02

(v)

Advances for any other purpose to the extent secured
by the collatera! security of shares or convertible
bonds or convertible debenture or units of equity
oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security:”
other than shares / convertible bonds / convertible
debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds
does not fully cover the advances.

Nil

Nil

W)

Secured and unsecured advances to the stockbrokers ~

and guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and: ot I

Nil

S




market makers.

(vi) | Loan sanctioned to corporate against the security of Nil Nil
shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on
clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the
equity of new companies in anticipation of raising

resources.
(vii) | Bridge loans to companies against expected equity Nil . Nil
flows / issues.
(viii) | All exposure to Venture Capital Funds both registered 515.82 506.55
and unregistered)

Total exposure to capital market 6,560.66 9,433.89

(n) Sc'hedu'le:to"the Balance Sheet of a NBFC

_ (Rs. lakh)
Particulars '
Liability Side - 31/03/2021 31/03/2020.
(1) | Loans and advances availed by Amount Amount Amount  |[Amount|
» | the non banking financial outstanding | overdue | outstanding {overdue| -

company inclusive of interest
© | acerued thereon but not paid: 7
‘| (@) .| Debentures: Secured 6,161.57 8,046.82

:Unsecured 1,084.54 2,126.49
_ (Other than falling within
| the meaning of public
deposits)
(b) | Deferred Credits :
1) | Term Loans - -
(d) Inter-corporate loans and
o borrowing
o .:(e) * | Commercial papers
-+ [(f)_ | Public Deposits '
' '(g) | Other Loans -OD/ CC i
e Limit ' '
(2). | Break-up of (1) (f) above N.A N.A N.A N.A
- - |"(Outstanding public deposits
|'inclusive of interest accrued
_ | thereon but not paid):
1Assets ' B
(3) . | Break-up of Loans and Advances |
| including bills receivables [ other
than those included in (4)

below]:
(a) | Secured 18,182.15 21,898.87
(b) | Unsecured 4,663.35 4,165.82
(4) Break up of leased Assets and N.A N.A

stock on hire and other assets
counting towards AFC adtivities
(5) Break-up of Investments
Current Investments

1. Quoted
2. Unquoted
() Shares
(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(i) Debentures and 747.11 747.11




Bonds
(i) | Units of Mutual 66.32 3,430.14 --
Funds
(iv) | Government -
Securities
1{v) Other (please --
' specify)
Long Term Investments
1. | Quoted
@ Shares 669.40 211.39 -
1 (i) Dehentures and 2,277.12 2,086.49 e
Bonds
‘| 2. | Unquoted
()] Shares
' (a) Equity 329.23 423.19
(b) Preference -
(iD) Debentures and -- - -
Bonds
-} (i) - | Units of Mutual -- --
4 {Funds
] (iv) | Government -- --
: Securities :
_ : (V). “.Units of Venture 515.82 50655 0 0 -
R - |'Funds
(6) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed in (3) and (4) above:
Ll iplease see note 2 below
Category
B S . _Related Partles T
- {.(a) " | Subsidiaries. - -
. 1(b) . | Companies in the - -
Bl | same group
:'(c) - . | Other related - -
1o parties: 5
[-2. | Other than related parties 22,845.51 26,064.69
| Total 22,845.51 26,064.69
(7) | Investor group wise classrf' catlon of all investments (Current & Long term) in
e shares and securltles (both Quoted & Unquoted)
' 31]03[2021 31/03]2020
' Category Market Book Market Book
Value/Brea Value Value/Brea | Value
kuporfair | (Netof | kuporfair | (Netof
valueor | Provision)| valueor Provisio
NAV NAV n)
1. | Related Parties ** -
(a) Subsidiaries - - -
)] Companies in the 2,277.12 - 2,086.49 -
same group
(c) Other related - -
| parties
2. | Other than related parties 5,318.39 .
Total
Other Information
(8)

55~




parties

Particular 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
(i) | Gross Non Performing
Assets
(a) Related parties
| (b) COther than related 15,261.60 16,542.39
parties
(i) | Net Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related parties
| (b) Other than related 7,170.42 8,731.15

(iil)

Assets acquired in
satisfaction of debts

(o) Rati_ng_ assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year:-

Long Term (Bonds/Term Loans)

" Ratings By 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
CARE - - L CARE BB; Negative CARE BB+ Negative

: {Double B; Outlook: (Doubte B Plus;
Negative) Outlook Negative)

Brickwork - BWR BB+/Negative BWR:BB+
P (Reaffirmed) (Pronounced BWR

{Outlook revised to

Double B Plus)

negative from stable)

(p) Dlscfosures rela’ced to Customer Complaints: -NIL

Outlook: Stable

Partlculars 31 [03/ 2021 31 I 03 / 2020
No. of compialnts pendmg at the begmnmg - NIl NI|
of the year '
No. of complaints recelved during the year Nil - Nil
No. of complaints redressed during the year Nil Nil
No. of complaints pending at the end of the Nil il

year. .. .-




NOTE-48 B

Appendix
-Dis_closure as per RBlInd AS circular

erforming Assets

' (Rs Eakh)

1,051.61

1,047.58

Standard .- Stage 1 4.03 4.03 -
S Stage 2 683.21 2.61| 680.61 2.61 -
Subtotal : 1,734.83 6.64 | 1,728.19 6.64 :
‘Non-Performing Assets (NPA) | - B - o . P
Substandard - . | Stage3 1,094.42 97.22 997.19 9722 - -
Daubtful --up to 1 year Stage 3 3,413.12 609.50 |~ 2,803.62 | 56728 4222
Tlo3years. Stage 3 . 7,999.74 4,853.67 | 3,146.08 | ~3,114.52.] 1,739.15
: More than 3 years. .= - -Stage 3. 8,603.39 '5,971.92 | 2,631.48 | 2,933.03 | 3,038.89
-Subtatal for doubtful - - o 20,016.26 | 11,435.08 | 8,581.18 | . '6,614.83 | 4,820.25
Subtotal for NPA - -~ i 21,110.68 |  11,532.30 | 9,57837| 6,712.05 | 4,820.25 .
Other items such as guarantess, | Stage 1 } ' ] T o
loan commitments, etc. which S
are in the scope of Ind AS 109 - | Stage 2 - - - - -
‘but not covered . -under - current
Income Recognition, Asset
Classification and Provisioning Stage 3 - - - - -
{IRACP) norms .
Subtetal . y - - - - -
R Stage 1 1,051.61 4,03 | 1,047.58. 4.03 -
Total Stage 2 683.21 2.61 680.61 2.61 o
? Stage 3 21,110.68 | 11,532.30| 9,578.37 | 6,712.05| 4,820.25
Total 22,845.51 | 11,538.95 | 11,306.56 | 6,718.69 | 4,820.25




NOTE-48 C
Disclosure on Moratorium for COVID 19 Regulatory Package :

() Respective amounts in SMA/overdue

: where the
moratorium/deferment was extended; '

categories,

Moratoridm was extended in NIL cases as on 31.3.2021) (5 accodnts amounting Rs.3,959.55

lakh as on 31.3.2020) as follows:

Particulars - 31.03.2021 - 31.03.2020

S : Amount E Amount
SMA Category No. of cases | (Rs.lakh) | No.ofcases |  (Rs.lakh)
NO SMA o 20 - 1,156.57
SMA 1 1 727.29
SMA 2 2 2,075.69
Total 5 3 ,959.55

: (u) Respectlve amount where asset classnﬂcatnon beneflts ls extended

' ---As on 31 3 2021, asset cEaSSIF cation benefit had been extended in nll cases (2 accounts out
- of the above amountmg Rs 2, 075 68 ]akh as on 31.03. 2020)

' 'ﬁ(m) Prows:ons made durmg the FY 2021;

- "f-Prowsmn made durmg the year is Rs 52 74 lakh (Rs 103 78 [akh durlng Iast year ended
31 03 2020) :

_' _-(lv) Prov1510ns ad]usted durmg the respectlve accountmg ‘periods agamst
. shppages and the resu!ual prows:ons m terms of paragraph 6.

.'_Prowsmn of Rs.51. 04 lakh created last year was ad]usted ‘as the account slipped into NPA
'category (Nll As prov:sron has been created as on 31/03/2020)

' Lunawat & Co.
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